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Strategic Global Investments Inc Delaware corporation Strategic the Company or we
hereby otTers the offering 500000000 shares the Shares of its common stock par value $0.00

per share Common Stock at purchase price per share of $0.01 up to an aggregate purchase price

of $5000000 The offering is being made on best efforts basis We will continue the offering until

Shares with an aggregate sales price of $5000000 have been sold or until March 15 2014 whichever is

earlier

This Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means that our CEO Andrew

Fellner will use his commercially reasonable best efforts in an attempt to sell the Shares Mr Feliner

will not receive any commission or any other remuneration for these sales In offering the Shares on our

behalf Mr Fellner will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Shares will be offered for sale at price of $0.01 per Share If all of the Shares are

purchased the gross proceeds to us will be $5000000 However since the Offering is being conducted

on best-efforts basis there is no minimum number of Shares that must be sold meaning we will

retain any proceeds from the sale of the Shares sold in this Offering Accordingly all funds raised in the

Offering will become immediately available to us and may be used as they are accepted Investors will

not be entitled to refund and could lose their entire investment

Strategic is development stage corporation engaged in proving our customers with various

opportunities to use the internet to provide on demand information or advertising to targeted audiences

Proceeds of this offering will be used primarily to increase the marketing efforts of the company and to

install more equipment for its live steaming based business and for other general corporate purposes

The mailing address of our offices is 8451 Miralani Drive Suite San Diego California 92126 and

our telephone number is 858-384-9628

We are development stage company Investing in our Common Stock involves high degree

of risk including the risk that you could lose all of your investment Please read Risk Factors

beginning on page 10 of this Offering Circular about the risks you should consider before investing

Offering

Price Net Proceeds Net Proceeds Net Proceeds Net Proceeds

to the 25% of Units 50% of Units 75% of Units 100% of Units

Public Commissions Sold Sold Sold Sold
Per Unit $0.01 N/A $0.01 $0.01 $0.01 $0.01

Total $50000000 N/A $1250000 $2500000 $3750000 $5000000

Before deducting expenses of the Offering which are estimated to be approximately $15000



TIlE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS

UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR
THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT
MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

Approximate date of proposed sale to the public As soon as practicable after the effective date of

this offering circular

The date of this Revised Offering Circular is July_ 2013



IMPORTANT NOTICES TO INVESTORS

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING
INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES

COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE
AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS

DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL
OFFENSE

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO
MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN OR
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR AND IF GIVEN
OR MADE SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED
UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY US

FOR CALIFORNIA RESIDENTS ONLY THE SALE OF THE SECURITIES THAT ARE
THE SUBJECT OF THIS OFFERING HAS NOT BEEN QUALIFIED WITH THE
COMMISSIONER OF CORPORATIONS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND THE
ISSUANCE OF SUCH SECURITIES OR THE PAYMENT OR RECEIPT OF ANY PART
OF THE CONSIDERATION FOR SUCH SECURITIES PRIOR TO SUCH
QUALIFICATION IS UNLAWFUL UNLESS THE SALE OF THE SECURITIES IS

EXEMPT FROM QUALIFICATION BY SECTION 25000 25102 OR 25105 OF THE
CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE THE RIGHTS OF ALL PARTIES ARE
EXPRESSLY CONDITIONED UPON SUCH QUALIFICATION BEING OBTAINED
UNLESS THE SALE IS SO EXEMPT

FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS ONLY THE SHARES REFERRED TO HEREIN WILL BE
SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY THE HOLDER IN TRANSACTION EXEMPT UNDER

517.061 OF THE FLORIDA SECURITIES ACT THE SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA IN ADDITION ALL
FLORIDA RESIDENTS SHALL HAVE THE PRIVILEGE OF VOIDING THE PURCHASE
WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TENDER OF CONSIDERATION IS

MADE BY SUCH PURCHASER TO THE ISSUER AN AGENT OF THE ISSUER OR AN
ESCROW AGENT OR WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER THE AVAILABILITY OF THAT
PRIVILEGE IS COMMUNICATED TO SUCH PURCHASER WHICHEVER OCCURS
LATER
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OFFERIN CIRCULAR SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this Offering Circular This

summary is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before

investing in the Units

You should carefully read the entire Offering Circular especially concerning the risks associated

with the investment in the Units discussed under the Risk Factors section

Unless we state otherwise the terms we us our Company management or

similar terms collectively refer to Strategic Global Investments Inc Delaware corporation

Some of the statements in this Offering Circular are forward-looking statements See the section

entitled Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Our Business

General

Strategic Global Investments Inc is development stage company that was formed on as

American Consolidated Laboratories Inc in Delaware on July 22 2008 Andrew Fellner acquired the

controlling interest in the Company in May 10 2010 and we changed our name to Strategic Global

Investments Inc on May 18 2010 Our executive offices are located at 8451 Miralani Drive Suite

San Diego CA 92126 858 384-9628 We are engaged in proving our customers with various

opportunities to use the internet to provide on demand information or advertising to targeted audiences

We have limited operating history and have generated limited revenue

Andrew Fellner our sole Director and Officer owns majority of the shares of our Common
Stock and all of the shares of our Class Preferred Stock which has super voting rights thus giving

him control over the management of the Company and its business both now and after this offering

The Business Plan

We are development stage company engaged in providing our customers with various

opportunities to use the internet to provide on demand information or advertising to targeted audiences

We do this in three ways we produce informational content videos for customers we permit customers

to use our studios to produce their own informational content videos and we provide website where

our subscribers can make available live streaming video for their potential customers or others they

wish to reach We produce internet content largely taped video shows in our studios in San Diego
California and utilize our content management system CMS This content is then made available to

the
target audience directly through our internet website WaZilloMedia.com the Media Site or

through link on our customers website

We also have the ability through our Wazillo.com website the Streaming Site to show

potential customers of our subscribers an online network of streaming video from webcams located at

restaurants bars nightclubs and similar venues which shows these potential customers what is

happening in those venues on real time basis



Our Media Site

We are making use of these trends by offering our customers the opportunity to get information

to their target audiences at the time that those audiences want to see or hear it With conventional

media information providers or advertisers can only make information available to their
target

audiences when the media itself is available to those audiences that is when the newspaper or magazine
is read or the radio is listened to or tv watched This may or may not be time when the audience is

really interested in getting the information With these media the informational or advertising content

will only randomly reach the
target audience at the time the audience is interested in learning the

information or thinking of buying any specific kind of good or service The advantage of our services is

that they make information or advertisements immediately available to anyone in the
target

audience

who is interested enough in learning the information to go look for it This is much more efficient way
to provide this information for both the information provider and the potential consumer of that

information

In developing our business we have built what we believe to be state-ofthe-art studio in our

offices in San Diego California where we can produce information videos and live shows This studio

can be run by one person because of our use of robotics in the studio In addition we have developed

proprietary software which we use to produce information videos store them on our CMS and play them

on the internet We have also built and maintain our Media Site and our Streaming Site Using
network of independent contractors we are able to assist our customers in planning and writing the

customers information content making the video itself at the studio in our officers or in studio chosen

by the customer storing the video in our CMS and playing the video on demand through direct access to

our Media Site or through link from the customers site Access to the video may be limited to those

with proper logins and passwords if the customer desires Depending on the requirements of the

customer it may use all or only some of our production services

Our Streaming Site

Our Streaming Site provides venue operators with the ability to present their venue such as

restaurants nightclubs bars and similar places to potential customers at precisely the time when they are

deciding where they will go to spend their time and money By providing live video of multiple venues
our Streaming Site helps people in their decision-making process of where to go on night out People
seek restaurants nightclubs and bars with specific atmosphere and crowd They understand that

because the atmosphere in venues is constantly changing on any given night the information provided

on the Streaming Site will hopefully help them avoid spending time and money in going to venue

where they will realize upon arrival they dont want to be Thus our Streaming Site helps the venue

operators to attract the kinds of customers that they are targeting

Also our Streaming Site provides venue operators with creative way to advertise specials of

goods or services for or events occurring on that or future evenings In addition the venues will be

able to directly email tweet or text customers in their data base about specials coupons gift cards and

events that customers can take advantage of by using the Streaming Site This capability provides venue

operators with an opportunity to narrowly target advertisements to people who are in the process of

deciding where to spend their money that evening and to target specials to any needs or desires of the

venue operator Venues and their suppliers realize that traditional forms of advertising such as print

mail and radio are becoming increasingly expensive and obsolete because they do not provide real-time

information As result they are filtered out by the 1-40 year olds who have come to expect real-time



intbrmation delivered digitally Live streaming video provides venue owners with real-time visibility

and advertising capabilities that are unavailable from any other advertising medium

The Offering

Issuer Strategic Global Inc Delaware corporation

Security Offered Share of Common Stock par value $0.00

Price per Share $0.01

Minimum Offering None

Maximum $5000000 500000000 Shares

Offering

Minimum None

Investment

Offering Period The Offering commenced on March 15 2013 and will close upon the

earlier of the sale of Shares with an aggregate sales price of

$5000000 or March 15 2014 The Offering may be terminated at

our election at any time

Voting Rights Stockholders will have one vote per share for each Share owned by them

in all matters including the election of Directors as provided in the

Delaware Corporation law However Mr Fellner as result of his

ownership of shares of Common Stock and all of the shares of Class

Preferred Stock will be able to control the outcome of any election of

Directors or any other vote of the stockholders

Dividends We have never paid dividend on the shares of our Common Stock and do

not plan to do so in the foreseeable future

Dilution Purchasers of Shares of our Common Stock in this offering will suffer an

immediate dilution of $0.00 12 per share

Use of Proceeds The net proceeds of this offering will be used primarily to hire full-time

sales people and to install equipment in various venues which want to use

our Streaming Site In addition some of the proceeds will be used for

other corporate purposes Expenses of the Offering are estimated to be

approximately $15000

Trading of our Shares of our Common Stock are thinly traded on the OTC Markets

Shares Group



Exchange Act lhe Company is not required to provide disclosure pursuant to the

Disclosure Exchange Act

Risk Factors An investment in the Company is highly speculative and involves

substantial risks Prospective Investors should carefully review and

consider the factors described under the Risk Factors section below

We plan to qualify the offering for sale in California and Florida and in such other states as

we may determine from time to time We may also offer or sell Shares in other states in reliance

on exemptions from registration requirements of the laws of those states However we will not

make any general solicitation or advertisement of this offering in any jurisdiction that this

offering is not registered This offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which

means our CEO Mr Feliner will attempt to sell the Shares to prospective investors without the

use of an underwriter We will not pay any commission or other remuneration to Mr Feliner

Summary Financial Information

Balance Sheet Data

September 30 2012 Restated unaudited

ASS ETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $1 17013

Total Current Assets 117013

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT net 44338

Other Assets

Intangible Assets-Net of Amortization 19000

Land 200000

Construction in Progress 256006

Total Other Assets 475006

TOTAL ASSETS $636357

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EOUITY

Accounts Payable $53737

Notes Payable 57579

Due to Related Party 357044



Total Current Liabilities 468.360

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common stock $.0O par value 200000000 shares authorized

83197680 and 78866680 shares issued and outstanding at

September 30 201 2December 2011 respectively 83198

Additional Paid in Capital 1.1 16617

Accumulated Deficit 1031818

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 167997

TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $636357

Corporate Information

We are Delaware corporation We have our offices at 8451 Miralani Drive Suite San Diego

California 92126 Our telephone number is 858 384-9628 and our email address is

andy@wazillo.com



RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock involves high degree of risk You should caret 1411v consider each of the

jo/lowing risks and all of the information set forth in this ofThring circular bejbre deciding to invest in our common stock If

any of the jllowing risks and uncertainties develops into an actual event our business financial condition results of

operations and cash/lows could he materially adversely affected in that case the price of our common stock could decline

and you may lose all or part of your investment in connection with the fbrward-looking cautionary statements that appear in

this prospectus YOU should also caret lilly review the cautionary statement referred to under Cautionary Statement

Concerning Forward Looking Statenents

Risks Related to the Issuer

We lack experience in creating and running social media information business

We are in the early stages of developing our social media business We have no experience in

the developing or running such business While our President Andrew Fellner has some experience

in the social media market neither Mr Feliner nor any other of our employees has ever developed or

operated the kind of social media business on which we are focused

We have not generated any operating income

We are in the relatively early stages of developing our social media business While we have

small number of subscribers to its services particularly its Media Site we have not become profitable

and there are not yet enough subscribers to or advertisers on our Sites to make us viable operating

company It may be difficult therefore to evaluate our current or future prospects Companies in the

early stages of developing their business model present substantial business and tinancial risks not all of

which can be anticipated and as result they may suffer significant operating losses

There is doubt about our ability to continue as going concern and we may need additional funding
beyond this offering

We have incurred substantial losses in the last two years and are currently minimally capitalized

As result there is doubt as to our ability to continue as going concern The consolidated financial

statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty The

funds to be raised by this offering are to be used primarily to support the marketing of our social media

information services to potential subscribers and advertisers to install equipment in venues for

subscribers to our Streaming Site and for other corporate purposes However we have no way of

knowing whether the amount of money which may be ultimately raised by this offering will be sufficient

to expand our business so that it becomes viable business We have no present plans to raise

additional
capital after this offering is completed However if we determine after the completion of this

offering that we need additional capital there can be no assurance that we can raise the amount of

capital then needed or predict the costs of doing so nor is there any assurance that profitable operations

or sufficient cash flows will occur in the future

We have only small number of users of our websites at this time

We have no venues which are currently streaming video from their business to our bar and

restaurant venue website Those venues which are listed on our Streaming Site are solely venues with

which we have had relationship in the past including approximately 11 which have streamed video at
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some point We have left the names of these venues on our Site as form of free advertising for those

venues in the hopes that they will be willing to stream video with us when we can maintain our Site to

again support streaming Although some of these venues have indicated an interest in streaming video

to our Streaming Site if we had the funds to maintain the site there can be no guarantee as to how many
if any of them would actually do so We have only two users of our Media Site These numbers are not

adequate to make either of those business activities profitable We estimate that we need some

approximately 500 venues to make our Streaming Site viable We need significant increase in the

number of customers using our Media Site in order for that Site to become profitable There can be no

assurance that we can obtain the necessary number of subscribers and amount of advertising for the

Streaming Site or Media Site use for either of them to become profitable

Our stockholders will be largely dependent on single business

For the immediately foreseeable future our stockholders will be largely dependent for return

on their investment upon the performance of our business of helping customers use the internet to

provide target audiences with information and advertising and investors in our company should look to

the development and growth of that business for any return on their investment in our company

We do not control the content of the information that the users of our services provide

Our customers provide the content which is in the audio and video presentations that are

distributed through our Sites Likewise subscribers to our Streaming Site will largely control the

content of information which they make available to the public through the site There is risk that

customer will include content in presentation which appears on our Sites which is inappropriate or is

offensive to others This could result in legal action against us even though we would not be

responsible for the offensive content

We will need to increase our website capacity from time to time

Although we believe that we have sufficient website capacity to handle the immediately
foreseeable need for expansion of our information content storage and presentation capacity if we grow
significantly we will need to keep investing in additional equipment and website broadcast capacity

This could become considerable drain on our cash flow and adversely affect our financial results

We face competition from many sources

Our business success will be dependent on attracting customers subscribers and advertisers to

our websites Currently there are variety of companies where the businesses to which we are

marketing our services can obtain video content or spend their advertising money including video

production companies newspapers magazines local entertainment publications radio television and

social media These other media produces websites or advertising media have much larger subscriber

and advertising bases than we do have been in existence far longer than we have and often have much

greater financial resources than we do In order to be successftil we will need to convince potential

customers subscribers and advertisers that using our Sites is more cost effect than the other advertising

options available to them There can be no assurance that our target customers will choose our Sites

over the other video content and advertising media options available to them

If we are successful we will attract imitators
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There are already some companies using the internet for providing information advertising or

video content to target audiences lo the extent that we are successful with our Sites we will likely

attract imitators who may well have greater financial resources than we do and who if successful will

have the effect of limiting our ultimate growth

Our success depends upon us hiring an adequate number of salespeople

For us to grow our business we will need to considerably expand our sales force in the cities

where we currently operate and add salespeople in cities into which we wish to extend our business

There can be no assurance that we can find sufficient salespeople to work for us or that we can

economically offer compensation package that will be attractive to the potential salespeople we wish

to hire If we are unable to find adequate salespeople generally or in the cities into which we wish to

expand that will materially limit our growth rate and our ultimate financial worth

We are reliant on key individuals

We currently rely on the services of two individuals Andrew Fellner and Charles Bastyr neither

of whom has entered into an employment agreement with us Further there can be no assurance that

either of them will continue to be employed by us for any specific period of time The departure of

either of these key people may negatively affect our business unless suitable replacements can be found

in timely fashion We have not purchased key man life insurance for either of these people

The demandfor information content programs cannot be determined

While we believe that there is considerable potential demand for information content programs
from both people who want to make available such programs and from those who will want to see them
there is no way to estimate the amount of demand from either group or to estimate the potential revenue

that we can realize in any given time period from such presentations Likewise we cannot estimate how

quickly or efficiency demand for such presentations can be made to produce any particular level of

revenue or income for us

We have no experience in managing expanding usage of our websites

In order for us to be financially successful and for the investors in this offering to realize

return on their investment we will have to significantly expand the usage of our two websites

However we have no experience with managing growing local or regional let alone national

productions or presentations or network of webcams at growing number of bars restaurants and

night clubs There is significant possibility that managing the growth of our Sites will be more

expensive and labor intensive than we currently anticipate Any inability on our part to smoothly

increase the number of presentations we produce stream and store or to add more entertainment venues

and advertisers and any technical problems with either that cause an interruption in service may well

result in loss of revenue from video content customers or visitors to our website and related decline

in income

Our websites are potentially subject to unknown regulations

From time to time bills which attempt to regulate various aspects of the internet are introduced

in Congress and various state legislatures We expect that such bills will continue to be introduced from

time to time However we have no way to predict whether any law relating to the internet which may
ultimately enacted in the future will have an adverse impact on our operations or business plan

12



Future developments in social media cannot be predicted

lhe history of the development of the use of the internet in the United States has been one of

rapid development and change We have no way of predicting how the use of the internet generally or

for delivery of information of various kinds may develop in the United States or whether or how any
such developments may affect our operations or business plan

Our websites are subject to operational risks such as equipment failure

Equipment failure software problems or other operational failures or problems including

hacking attacks could adversely affect our operations and our financial condition

Governmental regulation may adversely afftct our profitability

There may be changes in federal state or local governmental regulations or policies in particular

in relation to taxation which could have material adverse effect on our activities and financial success

Our revenues and operating results mayfluctuate

Our revenues and operating results may fluctuate from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-year and

are likely to continue to vary due to number of factors many of which are not within our control

Thus revenues and operating results for any future period are not predictable with any significant degree
of certainty For these reasons comparing our operating results on period-to-period basis may not be

meaningful You should not rely on our past results as an indication of our future performance

Fluctuations in our operating results and financial condition may occur due to number of

factors including but not limited to those listed below and those identified throughout this Risk
Factors section

the degree of market acceptance of our services

development of new competitive services by others

our response to price competition

delays between our expenditures to develop and market new services and the generation of

sales from those services

changes in the amount we spend to promote our services

general economic and industry conditions that affect the willingness of businesses to

advertise and

changes in accounting rules and tax laws

Due to the foregoing factors you should not rely on quarter-to-quarter or year-to-year

comparisons of our operating results as an indicator of future performance

We may not be able to generate operating profits

Since our inception we have not generated operating profits In the event that we are unable to

execute on our business plan we may be unable to generate profits in the future

If the market does not develop as we expect our revenues may stagnate or decline

The marketplace for video content and advertising is dominated by conventional media

including video producers newspapers magazines radio tv direct mailing and advertising on the

13



internet If our approach to providing video and information content and advertising does not gain

market acceptance as an alternative for conventional sources for video content and advertising or if the

marketplace adopts an alternative to our approach to using the internet we may not be able to increase

or sustain the level of sales of our services and our results of operations would be adversely affected as

result

One of our principal stockholders will be able to exert substantial influence

Andrew Fellner our sole Director and President Treasurer and Secretary owns approximately
50.1 million shares of Common Stock as well as owning 2140000 shares of super-voting preferred

stock which will have total of 321000000 votes Therefore after this offering Mr Fellner will have

control over the election of our Board of Directors and the direction of our affairs As result he can

control the outcome of any corporate matter submitted to our stockholders for approval including the

election of directors and any transaction that might cause change in control such as merger or

acquisition Any stockholders in favor of matter that is opposed by Mr Feliner could not obtain

sufficient votes to overrule the votes of Mr Feilner See Principal Stockholders

We rely on our information technology systems to manage numerous aspects of our business

and customer and supplier relationships and disruption of these systems could adversely affect our

results of operations

We depend on our information technology or IT systems as the basis of our business and to

manage numerous aspects of our business and provide analytical information to management Our IT

systems allow us to efficiently purchase products from our suppliers provide procurement and logistic

services maintain cost-effective operations and provide superior service to our customers Our IT

systems are an essential component of our business and growth strategies and disruption to our IT

systems could significantly limit our ability to manage and operate our business efficiently These

systems are vulnerable to among other things damage and interruption from power loss including as

result of natural disasters computer system and network failures loss of telecommunication services

operator negligence loss of data security breaches and computer viruses Any such disruption could

adversely affect our results of operations

We may not have adequate insurance for potential liabilities

In the ordinary course of business we may be subject to various claims lawsuits and

administrative proceedings seeking damages or other remedies arising out of our commercial operations
We maintain insurance to cover our potential exposure for most claims and losses However our

insurance coverage is subject to various exclusions self-retentions and deductibles may be inadequate

or unavailable to protect us fully and may be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the insurer

Furthermore we face the following additional risks under our insurance coverage

we may not be able to continue to obtain insurance coverage on commercially reasonable

terms or at all

we may be faced with types of liabilities that are not covered under our insurance policies

such as environmental contamination or terrorist attacks and that exceed any amounts what

we may have reserved for such liabilities

the amount of any liabilities that we may face may exceed our policy limits and any amounts

we may have reserved for such liabilities and
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we may incur losses resulting from interruption of our business that may not be fully covered

under our insurance policies

Even partially uninsured claim of significant size if successful could materially adversely

affect our business financial condition results of operations and liquidity However even if we

successfully defend ourselves against any such claim we could be forced to spend substantial amount

of money in litigation expenses our management could be required to spend valuable time in the

defense against these claims and our reputation could suffer any of which could adversely affect our

results of operations

Risks Related to this Offering the Securities Markets and Ownership of Our Common Stock

The shares of our Common Stock are thinly traded and subject to the Penny Stock Rules

Shares of our Common Stock are thinly traded on the OTC Market Group Pink which may
well make it difficult for purchaser of them to sell all or part of them when the purchaser wishes or
if they can be sold to get what the purchaser may consider to be an adequate price for them At

minimum the lack of trading volume in the shares of our Common Stock significantly limits their

liquidity Similarly the shares of our Common Stock are trading at prices which make them subject to

the SECs Penny Stock Rules which may also limit the liquidity of the Shares or adversely affect the

price at which they can be sold or both See Description of Securities below

We cannot assure you that the market for our common stock will become more active or that the

market price of shares of our common stock will not decline following this offering

In addition we cannot predict the prices at which our Common Stock will trade The offering

price for the Shares being sold in this offering has been determined by us based largely on our

perception of the amount of money which we need to raise at this time to grow our company We
cannot assure you that the offering price per share will bear any relationship to the market price at which

our Common Stock may trade after our initial public offering

We have broad discretion as to the use of the net proceeds from this offering and may not use them

effrctively

We cannot specify with certainty the particular uses to which we will put the net proceeds from

this offering Our management will have broad discretion in the application of the net proceeds and we

may use these proceeds in ways with which you may disagree or for purposes other than those

contemplated at the time of the offering The failure by our management to apply these funds

effectively could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of

operation Pending their use we may invest the net proceeds from this offering in manner that does

not produce income or that loses value

The market price of our common stock mayfluctuate sign jflcantly
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lhe market price and liquidity otthe market for shares of our Common Stock that will prevail in

the market alter this offering may be higher or lower than the price you pay and may be significantly

affected by numerous factors some of which are beyond our control and may not be directly related to

our operating performance These factors include

significant volatility in the market price and trading volume of securities of companies in our

sector which is not necessarily related to the operating performance of these companies

the mix of services that we provide during any period

delays between our expenditures to develop and market our services and the generation of

sales from those marketing efforts

changes in the amount that we spend to develop new services or businesses

changes in our expenditures to promote our services

announcements of acquisitions by us or one of our competitors

the general tendency towards volatility in the market prices of shares of companies that rely

on technology and innovation

changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines

changes or perceived changes in earnings or variations in operating results

any shortfall in revenue or net income or any increase in losses from levels expected by

investors or securities analysts and

general economic trends and other external factors

Investors in this offering will experience immediate dilution upon the closing of the offering

If you purchase Shares of our Common Stock in this offering you will experience immediate

dilution of $O.024 per Share because the price that you pay will be greater than the pro forma net asset

value per Share of the Common Stock you acquire You will experience additional dilution if we later

issue additional shares of our Common Stock at price below the offering price For more information

see Dilution

If equity research analysts do not publish research or reports about our business or jf they issue

unfavorable commentary or downgrade our shares the price of our shares could decline

The trading market for our shares will rely in part on the research and reports that equity research

analysts publish about us and our business We do not have control over these analysts and we do not

have commitments from them to write research reports about us The price of our shares could decline

if one or more equity research analysts downgrades our shares issues other unfavorable commentary or

ceases publishing reports about us or our business

Future sales of our shares could reduce the market price of our shares

The price of our shares could decline if there are substantial sales of our common stock

particularly by our director his affiliates or our executive officer or when there is large number of

shares of our common stock available for sale The perception in the public market that our

stockholders might sell our shares could also depress the market price of our shares If this occurs or

continues it could impair our ability to raise additional capital through the sale of securities should we
desire to do so
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Raising additional capital by issuing securities may cause dilution to our stockholders

We may need or desire to raise substantial additional capital in the future Our future capital

requirements will depend on many factors including among others

Our degree of success in capturing larger portion of the media services and advertising

market

The costs of establishing or acquiring sales marketing and distribution capabilities for our

services

The extent to which we acquire or invest in businesses products or technologies and other

strategic relationships and

The costs of financing unanticipated working capital requirements and responding to

competitive pressures

If we raise additional funds by issuing equity or convertible debt securities we will reduce the

percentage ownership of our then-existing stockholders and the holders of those newly-issued equity or

convertible debt securities may have rights preferences or privileges senior to those possessed by our

then-existing stockholders Additionally future sales of substantial number of shares of our common
stock or other equity-related securities in the public market could depress the market price of our

common stock and impair our ability to raise capital through the sale of additional equity or equity-

linked securities We carmot predict the effect that future sales of our common stock or other equity-

related securities would have on the market price of our common stock

We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and we do not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future Therefore j/our share price does not appreciate our investors

may not gain and could potentially lose on their investment in our shares

We have never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock nor do we anticipate

paying any cash dividends on our share capital after this offering and in the foreseeable future We
currently intend to retain all available funds and any future earnings to fund the development and growth
of our business As result capital appreciation if any of our shares will be investors sole source of

gain for the foreseeable future

Provisions in our charter documents or Delaware law may inhibit takeover which could adversely

afftct the value of our common stock

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws will contain and Delaware corporate law contains

provisions that could delay or prevent change of control or changes in our management These

provisions will apply even if some of our stockholders consider the offer to be beneficial or favorable

If change of control or change in management is delayed or prevented the market price of our

common stock could decline See Description of Capital Stock

DILUTION

Dilution is the amount by which the offering price paid by the purchasers of the Shares of

Common Stock to be sold in this offering will exceed the net tangible book value per share of Common
Stock after this offering If you invest in our Common Stock your Shares will be diluted to the extent of

the difference between the offering price per share of the Shares of our Common Stock and the pro

forma net tangible book value per share of our Common Stock after this offering
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Our pro forma net tangible book value as of September 30 2012 was $205261 or $0.0025 per

share of our Common Stock We calculate net tangible book value per share by calculating our total

tangible assets less liabilities and dividing it by the number of outstanding shares of our Common
Stock

After giving effect to the sale of 500000000 Shares of our Common Stock in this offering at

public offering price of $0.01 per share and after deducting estimated offering expenses of $15000

payable by us our net tangible book value which we refer to as our pro forma net tangible book value

as of September 30 2012 would have been approximately $5152000 or $0.009 per share of our

Common Stock

This amount represents an immediate increase in our pro forma net tangible book value of

$0.006 per share to our existing stockholders and an immediate dilution in our pro forma net tangible

book value of $0.004 per Share to new investors purchasing Shares of our Common Stock at the offering

price We calculate dilution per share to new investors by subtracting the pro forma net tangible book

value per share from the offering price paid by the new investor The following table illustrates the

dilution to new investors on per Share basis

Offering price $0.01

Net tangible book value per share as of $0.0025

Increase per share attributable to new
$o.oo63

investors

Pro forma net tangible book value per share
0088

after this offering

Dilution per share to new investors $0.00 12

The table below sets forth as of September 30 2012 the number of shares of our Common
Stock issued the total consideration paid and the average price per share paid by our existing

stockholders and our new investors in this offering after giving effect to the issuance of 125000000
Shares of Common Stock in this offering at the offering price of $0.04 per Share before deducting our

estimated offering expenses of $15000

Shares Purchased Total Consideration Average

Price

Number Percent Amount Percent Per Share

in millions

Existing 40.00% 19.80%

stockholders 83197680 $1237268 $0.0 15

New investors 60.00% 80.02%

500000000 5000000 $0.010

Total 583197680 100% $6237268 100% $0.0107
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Shares to be offered in connection with this Offering shall be offered by the

President of the Company through his contacts and word of mouth The Company is not using selling

agent or finder in connection with this offering

In order to subscribe to purchase the Shares prospective Investor must complete sign and

deliver Subscription Agreement to the Company and wire funds for its subscription amount in

accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Agreement which accompanies this

Offering Statement

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investors subscription in whole or in part for any

reason If the offering terminates or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds

received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

This Offering is made only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must

read and rely on the information provided in this Offering Circular in connection with their decision to

invest in the Shares

State Qualification and Suitability Standards

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to

purchase any Shares in any jurisdiction in which or to any person to whom it would be unlawful to do

so An investment in the Shares involves substantial risks and possible loss by Investors of their entire

investment See Risk Factors

These Shares have not been qualified under the securities laws of any state or jurisdiction We
plan to qualify the Offering only in California and Florida and with such other state securities regulatory

bodies as we may determine from time to time We may also offer or sell Shares in other states in

reliance on exemptions from registration requirements of the laws of those states

Some of our offerees may be broker-dealers registered with the SEC under the Exchange Act
who may be interested in reselling our Shares to others If so they will have to comply with the

regulations of the SEC and FINRA relating to underwriters

USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that our net proceeds from the sale of 500000000 Shares of our Common Stock in

this offering at an offering price of $0.01 per share will be approximately $4985000 after deducting our

estimated offering expenses of approximately $15000 excluding commission if any paid to

underwriters

We intend to use the net proceeds of this offering primarily to increase our sales force and to

install our webcam equipment in venues which wish to be part of our Streaming Site We will also use

portion of the net proceeds to repay some of our debts to trade creditors

In the event that any net proceeds are not immediately applied we may temporarily hold them as

cash deposit them in banks or invest them in cash equivalents or securities
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DIVIDEND POLICY

We do not anticipate that we will declare or pay regular dividends on our common stock in the

foreseeable future as we generally intend to invest any future earnings in the development and growth
of our business Future dividends if any will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will

depend on many factors including general economic and business conditions our strategic plans our

financial results and conditions legal requirements any contractual obligations or limitations and other

factors that our Board of Directors deems relevant

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

We are including the following discussion to inform you of some of the risks and uncertainties

that can affect us

This offering circular contains various statements including those that express belief

expectation or intention as well as those that are not statements of historical fact that are forward

looking statements The forward looking statements may include projections and estimates concerning
the timing and success of specific projects and our future revenue income and capital spending Our
forward looking statements are generally accompanied by words such as may will expect
intend estimate project predict believe expect anticipate potential plan goal
or other words that convey the uncertainty of future events or outcomes The forward looking

statements in this offering circular speak only as of the date of this offering circular we disclaim any

obligation to update these statements unless required by securities laws and we caution you not to

unduly rely on them We have based these forward looking statements on our current expectations and

assumptions about future events While our management considers these expectations and assumptions
to be reasonable they are inherently subject to significant business economic competitive regulatory

and other risks contingencies and uncertainties most of which are difficult to predict and many of
which are beyond our control These risks contingencies and uncertainties include but are not limited

to the following

our strategy including the expansion and growth of our operations

the impact of loss of key management

sufficiency of funds for required capital expenditures working capital and debt service

the adequacy of sources of liquidity

liabilities under laws and regulations protecting the environment

the impact of governmental laws and regulations

operating hazards war terrorism and cancellation or unavailability of insurance coverage and

the effect of litigation and contingencies

These and other important factors including those discussed under Risk Factors included

elsewhere in this offering circular may cause our actual results of operations to differ materially from

any future results of operations expressed or implied by the forward looking statements contained in this

offering circular Before making decision to purchase our common stock you should carefully

consider all of the factors identified in this offering circular that could cause actual results to differ from

these forward looking statements
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You should rely only Ofl the information contained or incorporated by reference in this otiering
circular We have not authorized any other person to provide you with additional or different

information If anyone provides you with ditierent or inconsistent information you should not rely on it

We are not making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where an offer or sale is not

permitted You should assume that the information in this offering circular is accurate only as of the

date on the front cover of this offering circular regardless of the time of delivery of this offering circular

or any sale of our common stock Our business financial condition results of operations and prospects
may have changed since that date

BUSINESS

Our Company

We are development stage company engaged in providing our customers with various

opportunities to use the internet to provide on demand information or advertising to targeted audiences
We do this in three ways we produce informational content videos for customers we permit customers
use our studios to produce their own informational content videos and we provide website where our
subscribers can make available live streaming video for their potential customers or others they wish to

reach We produce internet content largely taped video shows in our studios in San Diego California

and store it on our continuous management system CMS This content is then made available to the

target audience directly through our internet website WaZilloMedia.com the Media Site or through
link on our customers website

We also have the ability through our Wazillo.com website the Streaming Site to show
potential customers of our subscribers an online network of streaming video from webcams located at

restaurants bars nightclubs and similar venues which shows these potential customer what is

happening in those venues on real time basis

History

We were originally incorporated as American Consolidated Laboratories Inc in Delaware on
July 22 2008 Andrew Feliner acquired the controlling interest in the Company in May 10 2010 and we
changed our name to Strategic Global Investments Inc on May 18 2010

On June 2010 the Company issued 55000000 shares of its common stock par value $0.00l per
share Common Stock to effect the acquisition of 99% of the issued and outstanding equity shares of
Punta Perfecta S.A de C.V Mexican corporation Punta which owns land in Baja Mexico that had an
appraised value of approximately $5000000 This land is described under BusinessOur Business
Real Estate below

On January 2011 the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed corporation
which owned certain intellectual property including social media networking website The cost of the

acquisition was $10500 in cash and 300000 shares of Common Stock valued at $12000 The
Company subsequently stopped using the Wazzuu.com web site and started new website called

WaZillo.com

On February 21 2011 the Company purchased certain intangible assets including several well
followed websites in the North Central US of 3D Live Inc Minnesota corporation for 750000
shares of Common Stock valued at $37500
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Our Business

We believe that it is all but common place to say that the internet has significantly changed the

way in which people get information of various kinds and thus it has increasingly replaced conventional

media such as newspapers magazines radio and tv as the most cost effective way to make information

available to target audiences Further as people have become more and more used to using the internet

to get various kinds of information whether on timely topics that interests them or about goods and

services they have also become used to getting to that information on demand whenever it is convenient

for them This is particularly true of people under 30 years old who have grown up using the internet

extensively Also the availability of the internet through smartphones tablets and similar small easily

portable devices and the increasing number of public wi-fl connections only encourages people to expect

to be able to access information about topics that interest them or about goods and services on the

internet no matter whenever they want and wherever they are

Our Media Site

We are making use of these trends by offering our customers and subscribers the opportunity to

get information to their target audiences at the time that those audiences want to see or hear it With

conventional media information providers or advertisers can only make information available to their

target audiences when the media itself is available to those audiences that is when the newspaper or

magazine is read or the radio is listened to or tv watched This may or may not be time when the

audience is really interested in getting the information With these media the informational or

advertising content will only randomly reach the target audience at the time the audience is interested in

learning the information or thinking of buying any specific kind of good or service The advantage of

our services is that they make information or advertisements immediately available to anyone in the

target audience who is interested enough in learning the information to go look for it This is much

more efficient way to provide this information for both the information provider and the potential

consumer of that information

In developing our business we have built what we believe to be state-of-the-art studio in our

offices in San Diego California where we can produce information videos and live shows This studio

can be run by one person because of our use of robotics in the studio In addition we have developed

proprietary software which we use to produce information videos store them on our CMS and play them

on the internet We have also built and maintain our Media Site and our Streaming Site Using

network of independent contractors we are able to assist our customers in planning and writing the

customers information content making the video itself at the studio in our officers or in studio chosen

by the customer storing the video in our CMS and playing the video on demand through direct access to

our Media Site or through link from the customers site Access to the video may be limited to those

with proper logins and passwords if the customer desires Depending on the requirements of the

customer it may use all or only some of our production services

The Media Site works in this way The Site streams live or pre-recorded video content

originating from our studios in San Diego or any other location worldwide to people who access the

Site while simultaneously recording archiving the video on the website server As an alternative to

viewing the live broadcasts the archived videos the videos you see on the website can be viewed on
demand by website visitors Pre-recorded videos can also be uploaded versus live streaming to our

Site server for play-on-demand viewing Although currently no customer is making use of this feature
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access to live or pre-recorded video on the Site can be login and password protected so it can only be

viewed by persons authorized to do so by the customer

The video content on the Site is grouped into channels The videos in each channel pertain to

specific subject For examples all the videos in the Business Channel cover variety of subjects

pertaining to business

The Site is automated in the sense that it will only accept live video streams from customers
when specific recurring shows are scheduled to air Those shows appear on the show schedule page

The video broadcast server in our San Diego studio is time-synced with our Media Site hosting

server thereby allowing scheduled shows to air seamlessly The Site server can air multiple live shows

concurrently

Currently we are having most success in producing information videos for customers who are

trying to deliver information to specific audience We can offer businesses of all sizes and in any
industry an affordable way to produce and distribute information such as training promotional and sales

presentations We believe that these presentations can be produced by us on much more economical

basis than in traditional video studios because it can be run by one person and because we dont have the

cost of full-time production people Further because the video presentation is archived on our CMS the

target audience can view it whenever it is convenient to the individual members of that audience

For example we have made training videos for customer which we store on our CMS These

training videos are available to the customers employees 24/7 so they can be watched when it is

convenient to the employee which may or may not be during normal work hours For the customer this

is much more efficient than bring all of the employees together to watch the video or even to schedule

them in groups to watch it This approach would be particularly useful to an employer which has

multiple small offices which are spread out over large geographic area

Similarly we have made information videos for customer which wanted to provide infonnation

about job availability to people who might be interested The customer needed to make the information

available to the interested persons when those people were in position to look at the video which may
or may not be during normal working hours It would clearly be impractical to get all of the potentially
interested people together all in one room at one time

Our Media Site has also been used by customers to make video presentations in format which
we call Talk-TV This approach permits the customer to make an informational video which can be
accessed through our Media Site 24/7 thus allowing interested persons to view the video at their

convenience and not just when it is available in print or over-the-air media format

Although our Media Site currently has only approximately two Talk-TV contributors to its

presentations we believe that the Site has demonstrated that there is market for presenters and
advertisers who wish to produce and broadcast presentations about their products services and ideas in

this format We believe that when we have sufficient funding to allow us to market this service more
widely there will be increased interest in the concept and the site from advertisers who wish to make

presentations for targeted audiences and from viewers who wish to see the information presented in the

shows
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On this Site we earn revenue by producing video content for customers and by licensing its use
to our customers and by charging customers to stream and store content prepared by them Our media
website provides the video streaming and archiving technology that supports those endeavors

Our S/reaming Site

Our Streaming Site provides venue operators with the
ability to present their venue such as

restaurants nightclubs bars and similar places to potential customers at precisely the time when they are

deciding where they will go to spend their time and money By providing live video of multiple venues
our Streaming Site helps people in their decision-making process of where to go on night out People
seek restaurants nightclubs and bars with specific atmosphere and crowd They understand that

because the atmosphere in venues is constantly changing on any given night the information provided
on the Streaming Site will hopefully help them avoid spending time and money in going to venue
where they will realize upon arrival they dont want to be Thus our Streaming Site helps the venue

operators to attract the kinds of customers that they are targeting

Also our Streaming Site provides venue operators with creative way to advertise specials of

goods or services for or events occurring on that or future evenings In addition the venues will be
able to directly email tweet or text customers in their data base about specials coupons gift cards and
events that customers can take advantage of by using the Streaming Site This capability provides venue
operators with an opportunity to narrowly target advertisements to people who are in the process of

deciding where to spend their money that evening and to target specials to any needs or desires of the

venue operator Venues and their suppliers realize that traditional forms of advertising such as print
mail and radio are becoming increasingly expensive and obsolete because they do not provide real-time

information As result they are filtered out by the 21-40 year olds who have come to expect real-time

information delivered digitally Live streaming video provides venue owners with real-time visibility
and advertising capabilities that are unavailable from any other advertising medium

In order to encourage visitors to the Streaming Site to return often thereby increasing traffic to

the Site and its desirability as an advertising site we seek to provide visitors to the Site with constantly

changing information in an interactive informative and engaging manner

Finally we believe that the Streaming Site website will provide opportunities to obtain

advertising sponsorships and promotions from third parties who are attracted to the demographics of the

visitors to the Site These third party advertisers are selling products and services that are likely to be
attractive to the visitors to the Site including offering coupons which can be used at venues of the kind
which the Site displays

At one point our Streaming Site had five user venues in one city as well as similar number in

total of five other cites all of which we are used to demonstrate the viability of this business model
We believe that we have demonstrated that our technology works and that venues found the concept
attractive Thus we believe that once we obtain sufficient additional financing to permit us to increase

our sales force and install our equipment in more venues we will be able to significantly increase the

number of venues that are users of our Streaming Site

This Site will generate revenue from advertising by liquor beer and wine companies and their

distribution and marketing partners collectively Suppliers who will sponsor venue cameras in

exchange for variety of brand awareness and discount coupon programs promoting the Suppliers
brands that users can download to their smartphones or obtain on Supplier designated websites As
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noted above the key to obtaining these advertisers is to signiticantly increase the number of venues

using our Streaming Site

Real Estate

The Company owns approximately 10 acres of land in the Los Cabos area of Baja Mexico and

has contract to purchase an additional approximately 48 acres of land in La Paz Mexico Although we
had intended to develop this land as luxury vacation homes we are not currently pursuing that business

In the future we may sell the land or pursue development project but there can be no assurance when
if ever either of these possibilities will be implemented

Our Challenge

We have experienced significant losses in each of the past two years We believe these losses in

the past two years in large part due to two things investment in the development of our proprietary

technologies and operating systems and investment in our infrastructure so as to use our technology

Our investment in the development of our proprietary technologies and operating systems
involved the following

Developing our Venue Sites live video streaming technology that gives us the capability

to install camera in venue and have it automatically make connection with our Venue

Site server and push the video stream to our Site without having to log into the venues

router or make any changes to the venues own intranet system

Development of our Media Site that can simultaneously stream multiple live or

prerecorded high definition video shows and archive those shows for view on-demand

Development of our multi-camera robotically controlled high definition video studio

technologies

Our infrastructure expenses were related to construction of our studio in our San Diego
offices and the purchase of equipment for

outfitting our studio

In addition we incurred operating expenses associated with the operation of our video

studios and significant legal accounting/audit and reporting expenses

We believe that in order to grow our company and make it profitable we need to hire staff of

fulltime sales people and to place our webcams in significantly number of new venues We plan to

use the proceeds of this offering primarily to accomplish those goals

Our experience with finding customers for our Media Site shows that potential customers often

find the concept of our Media Site services interesting However because we lack staff of sales people
to sell those services we have not been able to reach many potential customers We have tried using

commission sales people but it is clear that commission sales will not work for our business in our

current situation We believe that if we had dedicated sales force of our own we would be able to

educate potential customers about the cost effectiveness of our services Our hope is to have full time

sales force of at least sales people by December 31 2013 This sales force would sell the services of

both our Media Site and our Streaming Site Because of the number of variables in realizing revenue

from customers of this Site we cannot estimate how many customers we need for the Site to become

profitable However it is clear that we need significantly more customers than we currently have
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In addition we believe that for our Streaming Site to become viable it needs to have at least 500

venues using our Site We believe that with approximately 500 venues using the Site we will be able to

begin charging the venues for using the Site In order to get the needed Site users we need not only

more sales people to contact venues but we need the funds necessary to install our equipment at the

venue maintain it and maintain our Site itselL The cost of installations of our equipment is between

$500 and $800 per venue

Further we have revised our business strategy as described immediately below to focus on

sales to potential customers who are likely to need more of our services and thus will generate larger

revenues than some of the potential customers we have focused on previously

Our Business Strategy

The principle elements of our business strategy include

Shift Our Target Customer To Companies That Need Video Content Production and

Delivery Services We have shifted our target customer away from small professional service

companies and entrepreneurs who utilized our services to build their market credibility and attract

new clients to companies of all sizes that already understand the value of and have greater need

for video content and have the staffing and financial resources to make full use of our services In

the old business model the customer created the show content and acted as the host on their show In

the new model we do everything from creating the content sometimes based upon written content

on the customers website to providing the on-air talent experienced local San Diego TV media

talent that appears in the videos With our new business model we are targeting companies that

already have their marketing strategy and the resources in place to support an online and mobile

video strategy We now provide complete solution for our clients develop the content provide the

on-air talent produce the videos and stream the videos on the customers website from our servers

Expand Customer Pool We are attempting to expand our customer based beyond companies
in the San Diego area by permitting customers to create video content to be shown on our channel

from anywhere in the world This content can be produced by the customer itself we can produce
the content at the direction of the customer but without its physical presence in San Diego or the

customer can use content previously prepared by us which meets the customers needs

Provide Customers With Complete Video Solution We aim to provide our customers

with the ability to create video content without having to use any other service providers by

providing them with creative content planning drafting the content providing on-air talent and

hosting streaming and storing the content Customers can use as many of our services or as few of

them as they desire We believe this integrated approach to video content services will be attractive

to customers because of its convenience

Producing Our Own Content We are producing our own education video content which we

will license to companies for their websites streamed from our servers behind their employee log
in The first group of videos pertains to health care weilness fitness and related subjects The

target customers are companies 100 employees that have vested interest in keeping their

employees healthy and insurance companies who have vested interest in health awareness and

preventative health care for their members
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Establish Our Own Sales Force We provide new approach to providing information and

advertising to target
audiences In order to explain our services and be successful sales of our

services need to be made on customer by customer and person to person basis We need to create

sales force which is focused on contacting the decision making people at potential customers

Increase the Placement Our Webcams In Venues We believe that the more venues from

given city that have streaming video on our Streaming Site the more likely it is that potential

customers of those venues will visit our site which will increase our potential for selling advertising

on our Site The venues are generally not willing to invest in installing our equipment in their venue

although they will pay subscription fee for using our services Thus the key to the success of our

Streaming Site is to install our equipment in significantly more venues This will require us to have

sales force to convince the venues of the value of permitting us to install the equipment on their

premises and to have the funds necessary to pay for the installation of our equipment in those

venues

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe that our competitive strengths include

Our Services are Cost Competitive We believe that our state-of-the-art studio allows us to

produce information videos more efficiently than our much larger competitors Our use of

independent contractors on an as needed basis to do the work of producing our information videos

helps us keep our production costs low We believe that we can provide complete video services at

least as cheaply as our competitors because of our lean staffing and integrated services approach

Our CMS System Capabilities We think we are virtually the only video production business

that can archive large number of video and audio content shows and corporate videos for long

period of time with the capability of easy access to play them 24/7 from anywhere in the world

Most production studios focus just on the production of video or audio content presentations We
have added to our ability to produce these presentations the internet based capacity to stream those

presentations 24/7 to the target audience Thus the presentations can be seen by many people at the

convenience of each person Also each presentation can be shown to target audiences over and over

for extended periods of time without the need for scheduling specific meetings with the audiences or

the need for physically bringing the presentation to the audience as with training video We think

this approach to video presentations will have considerable appeal to businesses

We Provide One-Stop Shopping for Information Presentations Our customers only need

concept of what they want the information presentation to consist of We will work with them to

write script for the presentation Then we will create graphics and sounds for the presentation and

provide the announcers and other actors for the presentation Finally we will archive the

presentation on our CMS system and make it available through our Media Site to the general public

or targeted audience that must have logins and passwords The presentation can also be accessed

through link in our customers website This approach allows businesses to have professional

looking presentations without the business having to devote lot of time to making it

Our Services Are In Tune With Current Trends In The Way People Get Information For

some time now people increasingly have been getting their information using the internet This trend

has accelerated with the growth of smartphones and 3G/4G devices and the growing availability
of
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wi-ti spots We believe this trend will continue to grow as more people become used to getting

information on demand and at their convenience We also believe that businesses will find that using

this approach to providing information to target audiences is cost effective for them as it allows them

to target information to specific audiences who come looking for the information at time in which

they want to use it We believe that we have the technology to take advantage of these trends

Marketing and Sales

We market our services through the WaZillo brand We are looking to hire full-time sales

force to sell our services Presently we are only able to market our services in the San Diego California

area where we are located With the proceeds of this Offering we hope to significantly increase our

market area to major cities and businesses in the United States through larger sales force

Employees

The Companys active business operations currently employ two people of whom one is full-

time employee Its real estate subsidiary employs one person who is full-time employee who acts as

security guard and maintenance man We staff our projects with independent contractors who are hired

for specific projects and tasks

Customers

We have only three customer on our Media Site Our largest customer is the Job Channel

Network The loss of this customer would have significantly adverse effect on our business

Intellectual Property

The Company has registered the trademark WaZillo with the US Patent and Trademark Office

We also own certain proprietary software which we have developed and which we protect as trade

secret

Government Regulation

Our business is not specifically regulated by the federal government or any state or local

government other than our obligation to use equipment which complies with Federal Communication

Commission regulations We do not anticipate any new regulations that would have any material effect

on our business as currently conducted or as proposed to be conducted We do not anticipate having any
material expenses relating to compliance with environmental laws in the future

Research and Development

During 2011 and 2010 we have spent $152000 and $9000 respectively on research and

development for our technology

Properties

Our office which is rented is located at 8451 Miralani Drive Suite San Diego California

92126 and consists of approximately 2500 sq ft The Company believes that its office which includes

the studio used to produce information content for access through its Media Site is adequate for its
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needs for the present The Company also owns approximately 10 acres of land in the Los Cabos area of

Baja Mexico and has contract to purchase approximately 48 acres of land in La Paz Mexico

Legal Proceedings

We are not currently party to any material legal proceedings From time to time we may be

involved in legal claims or proceedings that arise out of the ordinary course of business
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OUR MANAGEMENT

Our sole director is Andrew Feliner who is also its Chief Executive Officer Secretary and

Treasurer He has served in these capacities since May 2010

Mr Feliner earned B.S Degree from San Diego State University with an emphasis in

accounting Thereafter he had tax practice in San Diego California for many years in which he

represented mainly small to medium size business Mr Fellner also earned Jurist Doctorate degree

from Thomas Jefferson School of Law San Diego California and practiced law for several years prior

to opening real estate office in San Diego and beginning his development career He subsequently

developed several real estate projects in California and Mexico

In 1994 Mr Fellner founded and was the CEO of Only MultiMedia Inc which was an internet

ISP business that pennitted customers to use its servers and modems to connect with the Internet That

company also created website called Castnet.com that allowed actors singers and other professionals

to submit head shots and live video feeds from which Hollywood casting directors producers and other

professionals were able to cast them for various TV movie and other entertainment spots The company
was taken public subsequently changed its name to Castnet.com and was acquired by The

Entertainment Internet Inc

Compensation of Officers and Directors

Mr Feliner our only Executive Officer has not been paid salary for his services since he

purchased control of the Company but we do pay for his health insurance and $500 per month car

payment The Board of Directors intends to begin paying Mr Feliner salary at such time as it

determines that we are able to financially do so The Board has target salary for Mr Feilner of

$120000 per year but may begin paying him smaller salary based on the financial situation of the

Company at the time the decision is made Any such decision would be subject to review by the Board

based on the circumstances prevailing at any given time

Because of our small size we do not have any Directors other than Mr Feliner Therefore we
do not have Compensation Committee and Mr Feliner can set his own compensation as an officer of

our Company

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGERS

The following table sets forth information as of October 31 2012 regarding the beneficial

ownership of shares of our Common Stock by our sole director by our only executive officers and by

our current director and executive officer as group and by each person known to us to own 5% or more
of our outstanding shares Except as otherwise noted in the footnotes below each person below has sole

voting and investment power with respect to such securities

Name Number of Shares Beneficially Owned Percentage of Class

Andrew Fellner 50100000 60.2

James Toner 5000000 6.0

CEO Secretary Treasurer and Sole Director
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In addition Mr Fellner owns 2.140.000 shares of our Class Preferred Stock See Description
olCapital StockClass Preferred Stock

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Since becoming our CEO in May 2010 Mr Feliner has loaned the Company approximately
$357044 as demand loan with no interest On November 29 2012 Mr Feilner agreed to cancel

$107000 of that amount for 2140000 shares of our Class preferred stock Preferred Stock The
Preferred Stock has the same rights and privileges as our Common Stock except that each share of
Preferred Stock has 150 votes at all meetings of our Stockholders The remaining loan of 250044 is

payable to Mr Fellner upon demand We may borrow additional sums from Mr Fellner under the same
terms prior to this ofiering commencing

On June 2010 the Company issued 55000000 shares of Common Stock to Mr Feilner and
James Toner as consideration for the Companys acquisition of Punta Based on the appraised value of
the land owned by Punta Mr Feilners interest in the company was worth $3550000 and Mr Toners
interest was worth $1450000

CAPITALIZATION

The following table reflects the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent not adjusted

to reflect any subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations

The historical data in the table is derived from and should be read in conjunction with our

financial statements included in this Offering Circular and in conjunction with the Use of Proceeds
section

Debt

Accounts Payable $27467
Notes Payable 57579

Due to Related Party 357044

Total Current Liabilities 442090

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common Stock 83198

Additional Paid in Capital 154170

Accumulated Deficit 1032107
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 205261

TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $647351

MARKET FOR AND DIVIDENDS ON OUR COMMON STOCK AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Market Information
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lhe principal market for shares of the Companys Common Stock is the OTC Markets Group
OTC Markets Group is not an exchange or an automated quotation system operated by registered

securities system

As of October 31 2012 an aggregate of 83197680 shares of our common stock were issued and

outstanding and were owned by approximately 401 holders of record based on information provided by
our transfer agent

Penny Stock Considerations

Our shares are penny stocks which term is generally defined under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 to mean equity securities with price of less than $5.00 Our shares are thus subject to

rules that impose sales practice and disclosure requirements on broker-dealers who engage in certain

transactions involving penny stock such as shares of our Common Stock

Under the penny stock regulations broker-dealer selling penny stock to anyone other than an
established customer or accredited investor must make special suitability determination regarding the

purchaser and must receive the purchasers written consent to the transaction prior to the sale unless the

broker-dealer is otherwise exempt Generally an individual with net worth in excess of $1000000 or

annual income exceeding $100000 individually or $400340 together with his or her spouse is

considered an accredited investor In addition under the penny stock regulations the broker-dealer is

required to

Deliver prior to any transaction involving penny stock disclosure schedule in the form

prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to the penny stock market unless the

broker-dealer or the transaction is otherwise exempt

Disclose the commissions payable to the broker-dealer and its registered representatives and the

current bid and offer quotations for the securities

Send monthly statements disclosing recent price information pertaining to the penny stock held in

customers account the accounts value and information regarding the limited market in penny stocks
and

Make special written determination that the penny stock is suitable investment for the purchaser

and receive the purchasers written agreement to the transaction prior to conducting any penny stock

transaction in the customers account

Because of these regulations broker-dealers may encounter difficulties in their attempts to sell

shares of our common stock which may affect the ability of stockholders to sell their shares in the

secondary market and have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity in the secondary
market These additional sales practice and disclosure requirements may impede the sale of shares of

our Common Stock In addition these rules mean that the liquidity of our shares may be adversely

affected with corresponding decrease in the available price of our shares

Dividends

We have never paid dividend and have no present intention of doing so To the extent we have

any income we intend to reinvest it in the business The decision to pay dividend on the Common
Stock and if so when and in what amount will be made by the Board of Directors
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Securities Authorized/or Issuance Under Equity Conpensalion Plans

On July 11 2011 the Board of Directors adopted the 2011 Equity Compensation Plan the

Plan in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 701 The Plan provides for the

issuance of shares of Common Stock to employees directors officers and consultants with the purpose
of providing equity compensation to those persons in lieu of cash compensation Under the Plan the

Company is limited to issuing in any 12-month period an aggregate of number shares of Common Stock

not greater than $1000000 in value 15% of the total assets of the Company measured at the

Companys most recent balance sheet or 15% of the outstanding amount of Common Stock

measured off the Companys latest share ledger As of September 30 2012 there have been 1600000
shares issued to five consultants under the Plan The Plan has not been approved by the Companys
stockholders No options warrants or rights are issuable under the Plan

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

This description is summary only and is subject to the complete text of our certificate of

incorporation and bylaws forms of which we have filed as exhibits to this Offering Circular

Our authorized capital stock will consist of 1000000000 shares of common stock par value

$0.00 per share and 50000000 shares of preferred stock par value $0.01 per share

Common Stock

Each share of Common Stock entitles the holder to one vote on all matters on which holders are

permitted to vote including the election of directors They do not have cumulative voting rights

Accordingly holders of majority of shares entitled to vote in an election of directors are able to elect

all of the directors standing for election

Subject to preferences that may be applicable to any outstanding preferred stock the holders of

the Common Stock will share equally on per share basis any dividends when as and if declared by the

Board of Directors out of funds legally available for that purpose If we are liquidated dissolved or

wound up the holders of our Common Stock will be entitled to ratable share of any distribution to

stockholders after satisfaction of all of our liabilities and of the prior rights of any outstanding class of

our preferred stock Our Common Stock carry no preemptive or other subscription rights to purchase
shares of our stock and are not convertible redeemable or assessable

Preferred Stock

Our Board of Directors has the authority without stockholder approval to issue shares of

preferred stock from time to time in one or more series and to fix the number of shares and terms of each

such series The Board may determine the designation and other terms of each series including among
others

dividend rates

whether dividends will be cumulative or non-cumulative

redemption rights

33



liquidation rights

sinking fund provisions

conversion or exchange rights and

voting rights

The issuance of preferred stock while providing us with flexibility in connection with possible

acquisitions and other corporate purposes could reduce the relative voting power of holders of our

common stock It could also affect the likelihood that holders of our common stock will receive

dividend payments and payments upon liquidation

The issuance of shares of capital stock or the issuance of rights to purchase shares of capital

stock could be used to discourage an attempt to obtain control of our company For example if in the

exercise of its fiduciary obligations our Board of Directors determined that takeover proposal was not

in the best interest of our stockholders the Board could authorize the issuance of preferred stock or

Common Stock without stockholder approval The shares could be issued in one or more transactions

that might prevent or make the completion of the change of control transaction more difficult or costly

by

diluting the voting or other rights of the proposed acquiror or insurgent stockholder group
creating substantial voting bloc in institutional or other hands that might undertake to

support the position of the incumbent board or

effecting an acquisition that might complicate or preclude the takeover

In this regard our certificate of incorporation grants our Board of Directors broad power to

establish the rights and preferences of the authorized and unissued preferred stock Our Board could

establish one or more series of preferred stock that entitle holders to

vote separately as class on any proposed merger or consolidation

cast proportionately larger vote together with our common stock on any transaction or for all

purposes

elect directors having terms of office or voting rights greater than those of other directors

convert preferred stock into greater number of shares of our common stock or other

securities

demand redemption at specified price under prescribed circumstances related to change of

control of our company or

exercise other rights designed to impede takeover

Alternatively change of control transaction deemed by the board to be in the best interest of

our stockholders could be facilitated by issuing series of preferred stock having sufficient voting rights

to provide required percentage vote of the stockholders

Class Preferred Stock

34



Our Board of Directors has created class of preferred stock designated as the Class Preferred

Stock CIass Shares Class Shares have 150 votes per share on all matters on which

Stockholders can vote including the election of directors Class Shares have preference in any

liquidation of our Company of $.05 per share which is paid before any distribution will be made to

shares of Common Stock Class Shares do not have fixed dividend but can be receive dividends at

any time dividends are paid to shares of Common Stock provided the Board of Directors declares

dividend on the Class Shares and provided that the dividend per share on Class Shares cannot

exceed the dividend per share paid at the same time on shares of Common Stock Class Shares carry

no preemptive or other subscription rights to purchase shares of our stock and are not convertible

redeemable or assessable

All of the outstanding shares of Class Preferred Stock are owned by Mr Feilner which means
that he can control the outcome of all votes of our stockholders including those for the election of

Directors and those relating to any proposed corporate transaction

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS

Election and Removal of Directors

Our Board of Directors consists of between one and nine directors There is currently one

director the exact number of directors is fixed by the Board and there will be one director until the

director or stockholders by majority vote increase the number of directors The director may be

removed for cause by the stockholders at special meeting called for that purposes by an affirmative

vote of shares representing majority of the shares then entitled to vote at an election of directors Any
vacancy occurring on the board of directors and any newly created directorship may be filled by

majority vote of the stockholders or directors in office

Stockholder Meetings

Our bylaws provide that special meetings of our stockholders may be called only by majority

of the directors or such persons authorized by the Board of Directors

Stockholder Action by Written Consent

Our bylaws provide that holders of our common stock are able to act by written consent without

meeting as provided in the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation

The affirmative vote of at least majority of the voting power of our outstanding shares of stock

will be required to amend our certificate of incorporation

Amendment of Bylaws

Our bylaws may generally be altered amended or repealed and new bylaws adopted with

The affirmative vote of majority of directors present at any regular or special meeting of the

Board of Directors called for that purpose or
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The affirmative vote ota majority of the voting power of our outstanding shares voting

stock

Limitation of Liability of Directors and Officers

Our bylaws provide that no director will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for

monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as director except as required by applicable laws as in

effect from time to time Currently Delaware law required that liability be imposed for the following

Any breach of the directors duty of loyalty to our company or our stockholders

Any act or omission not in good faith or which involved intentional misconduct or knowing

violation of law

Unlawful payments of dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions as provided in

Section 174 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware and

Any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit

As result neither we nor our stockholders have the right through stockholders derivative suits

on our behalf to recover monetary damages against director for breach of fiduciary duty as director

including breaches resulting from grossly negligent behavior except in the situations described above

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provide that to the fullest extent permitted by law

we may if so authorized on case by case basis by majority vote of the board of directors indemnify

any officer or director of our company against all damages claims and liabilities arising out of the fact

that the person is or was our director or officer or served any other enterprise at our request as

director officer employee agent or fiduciary We will reimburse the expenses including attorneys

fees incurred by person indemnified by this provision when we received an undertaking to repay such

amounts if it is ultimately determined that the person is entitled to be indemnified by us Amending this

provision will not reduce our indemnification obligations relating to actions taken before an amendment

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is ClearTrust LLC
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL iNVESTMENTS INC
F/K/A PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

December31 December31

2011 2010

Restated Restated_

ASSETS

CurTent Assets

Cash andCash Equivalents 219422 52151

AccountS Receivable ______________

TotnlCurrentAsscts 219422 52151

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT net 8177 12676

Other Assets

Intangible Assets-Net olAmortization 25000

Investment Property
195066

Land 200000 200000

Constiuction In Progress 256006 256006

Total OtherAssets 481006 651072

TOTALASSETS 708605 715899

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EOUITY

Accounts Payable 55179 9250

Notes Payable 227.050

Due to Related Paily 357044 _________
Total Current Liabilities 412223 236300

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred stock 5.001 par value shares authorized -0- outstanding

Common stock S.00I par value 200000000 shares authorized 78866680

and 68894.061 shares issued and outstanding at December 312011 and

December3l2010respectively 78866 68894

Additional Paid in Capital 938211 487833

Accumulated Deficit 720695 71.128

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 296382 479599

TOTAL LIABILiTIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 708605 715899

Sec accompanying notes to the audited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL IN VESTMENTS INC

F/K/A PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011 AND 2010

Revenue

Cost of Sales

Gross Profit

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Loss from Operations

Other Income Expense

Gain on Sale of Short Term Investment

Impairment of Goodwill

Interest Expense

Interest income

Total Other Income Expense

Loss Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Benefit

Net Loss

Loss Per Share-Basic and Diluted

Weighted Average Common Shares

Outstanding -Basic and Diluted

December31 2011

ID rv1ATrn

December31 2010

IDTATfl

See accompanying notes to the audited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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10875

2086

8789

624117 92628

615328 92628

100983

124901

6093

1772

28239

643567 92628

643567 92628

0.01 0.00
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STRAFEGLC JLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC

11K/A PUNTA PERFECTA S.A dc C.V

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Additional Paid

Amount in Caoital

Total

Stockholders

Accumulated Deficiency

Deficit Equity

439.01

Issuance of common stock lot

reverie acquisition

Iisuancs of common stock lot

cash proceeds

Issuancs olcominon stock for

recapitalization after irvens

acquisition

Net loss

Balance -December 312010

Stock issued for scrvtcas to

consultants and employees

Stock issued for acquisitions

55.100.000 55.100

11958093 11.958

1.835.96 1.836

68894061 68894

1300000 1.300

1079592 1079

22.954 32.146

89.042 101000

80767 78931

92.628 92628

487.833 77128 479.599

63700 65000

48.421 49500

Issuance of common stack for

cash proceeds

Net loss

Balance -December 312011

Balance -December 31.2009

Common Stock

Shares

05 502512 63.43IS

7.593027 7.593 338257

643567

78866680 78.866 93821 720695 296.382

345850

643567
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESNTMENTS INC
F/K/A PIJNTA PERFECTA S.A di C.V

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2010 AND 2011

DECEMBER3I.2011 DECEMBER3I.2010

RESTATED RESTATED

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATiNG ACTIVITiES

Mci lose 643.567 92.628

Adjustments to reconcile net lou to net cub used in opefIlin activities

Slack issued for services 65000

Dcpiectation md amortization expense 66499

Chanqes in opeatin assets and liabilities

Ic..a.e hlCftUS iii UICIE

Intangible lists 37500

Prepsid Expenses and Deposits 15221

Incresas Decrease in liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 45.929 9.250

Sales of propeny net of notes payable 23793
_________________

Net Cash Used In Opemting Activities 527.432 68157

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of Investment Property 195066

FixedAuetsPurchaud 8191 12676
Net Cash Used In Pnvided by Investing Activities tS.I 91 207.742

Cash Flows from Financrni Activities

P..ccuM from se..nrioIstock 345850 101.000

Proceeds from notes payable 227.050

Pro..ds from notes psysbl..relalett perty 357044 ________________

Net Cash Provided byUssd In Financing Activities 702894 328050

NET INCREASE TN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 16727 52151

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEGINNING OF PERIOD 52151

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF PERIOD 219422 52.151

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OP CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH ACTIViTIES

Intercst paid during the period 4000 $_______________
Income taxes paid deing the period

Sce ompsnym$ notes to the financial Staaisnenti
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/KA PUNTA PERFECTA S.A di C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note SUMMARY OF COMPANY BUSiNESS

Orianization

The Company Strategic Global Investments Inc is Delaware chartered corporation which

conducts business from its headquarters in San Diego CA It was formed on December 11 1985 as

Florida chartered corporation On August 26 2008 the Company was reincorporated under the laws

of the State of Delaware On May 17 2010 the Company changed its name from American

Consolidated Laboratories Inc to Strategic Global Investments Inc

On June 2010 the Company entered into an agreement and plan of merger to acquire 99% of the issued

and outstanding equity shares of Punts Perfects S.A de C.V Mexican corporation which owns the Punts

Perfects project in Baja As part of the reverse acquisition Punts Perfects was renamed Strategic Global

Investments Inc

Recaoitalization

Immediately following the reverse acquisition the shareholders of Punts Perfects owned majority

of the outstanding shares of the Company therefore the Company accounted for recapitalization of

the previous outstanding shares The assets and liabilities and the historical operations that are

reflected in the financial statements are those of Punts Perfects The historical consolidated financial

statements reflect the impact of the change in capital structure that resulted from the recapitalization

from the earliest period presented The flnancials presented are for the years ended 2010-2011 As

such it reflects minimal activity for Punta Perfects prior to the reverse acquisition

Restatement

The Company has restated its financial statements for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2011

The Company originally recorded the reverse acquisition between Punts Perfects and Strategic

Global Investments Inc as an acquisition whereby Strategic Global acquired Punts Perfects The

financial statements are being restated to properly account for the reverse acquisition and subsequent

recapitalization whereby for accounting purposes Punts Perfects acquired Strategic Global and

therefore the financial statement set forth above are required to be restarted
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/Kit PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

NOTES TO FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2- GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as

going concern The Companys financial position and operating results raise substantial doubt about the

Companys ability to continue as going concern as retlected by the net loss of S720.984 accumulated

through December 31 2011 The ability of the Company to continue as going concern is dependent upon

commencing operations developing sales and obtaining additional capital and financing The Imancial

statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as

going concern The Company is currently seeking additional capital to allow it to continue to develop and

grow its online business operations

NOTE 3- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTiNG POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America Significant accounting policies are as

follows

Principles of Consolidations

All inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

Use of Estimates

The preparation of condensed financial statements in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States GAAP requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities iithe disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities known to exist as of the date the condensed financial statements are

published and iii the reported amount of net sales and expenses recognized during the periods

presented Adjustments made with respect to the use of estimates often relate to improved

information not previously available Uncertainties with respect to such estimates and assumptions

are inherent in the preparation of condensed financial statements accordingly actual results could

differ from these estimates

These estimates and assumptions also affect the reported amounts of revenues costs and expenses

during the reporting period Management evaluates these estimates and assumptions on regular

basis Actual results could differ from those estimates
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS NC
FIKA PUNTA PERFECTA S.A di C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of year ended or less

to be cash equivalents Cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash in the bank

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the

assets using principally the straight-line method When items are retired or otherwise disposed of

income is charged or credited for the difference between net book value and proceeds realized

thereon Ordinary maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred and replacements and

betterments are capitalized

The range of estimated useful lives used to calculate depreciation for principal items of property and

equipment are as follow

Asset Category Depreciation Amortization Period

Furniture and Fixture years

Office equipment years

Leasehold improvements years

Pmnertv Evaluations

Management of the Company will periodically review the net cariying value of its properties on

property-by-property basis These reviews will consider the net realizable value of each property to

determine whether permanent impairment in value has occurred and the need for any asset write-

down An impainnent loss will be recognized when the estimated future cash flows undiscounted

and without interest expected to result from the use of an asset are less than the carrying amount of

the asset Measurement of an impairment loss will be based on the estimated fair value of the asset if

the asset is expected to be held and used

Although management will make its best estimate of the factors that affect net realizable value based

on current conditions it is reasonably possible that changes could occur in the near term which could

adversely affect managements estimate of net cash flows expected to be generated from its assets

and necessitate asset impairment write-downs
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/KA PUNTA PERFECTA SA C.V
IOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asset retirement obliaations

The Company plans to recognize liabilities for statutory contractual or legal obligations including

those associated with the reclamation of properties and any plant and equipment when those

obligations result from the acquisition construction development or normal operation of the assets

Initially liability for an asset retirement obligation will be recognized at its fair value in the period

in which it is incurred Upon initial recognition of the liability the corresponding asset retirement

cost will be added to the carrying amount of the related asset and the cost will be amortized as an

expense over the economic life of the asset using either the unit-of-production method or the straight-

line method as appropriate Following the initial recognition of the asset retirement obligation the

carrying amount of the liability will be increased for the passage of time and adjusted for changes to

the amount or timing of the underlying cash flows needed to settle the obligation

Emnairment of Lone-Lived Assets

In accordance with ASC Topic 360 long-lived assets such as property plant and equipment and

purchased intangibles are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable Goodwill and other intangible

assets are tested for impairment Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by

comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected

to be generated by the asset If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash

flows an impairmentcharge is recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset

exceeds the fair value of the asset

Goodwill and Other Intanaibte Assets

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard FASB Accounting Stfimlnrds

Codification ASC Topic 350 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets effective July 2002 In

accordance with ASC Topic 350 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets goodwill which

represents the excess of the purchase price and related costs over the value assigned to net tangible

and identifiable intangible assets of businesses acquired and accounted for under the purchase

method acquired in business combinations is assigned to reporting units that are expected to benefit

from the synergies of the combination as of the acquisition date Under this standard goodwill and

intangibles with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized The Company assesses goodwill and

indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually during the fourth quarter or more

frequently if events and circumstances indicate impairment may have occurred in accordance with

ASC Topic 350
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
FIKA PUNTA PER FECTA S.A di C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

If the carrying value of reporting units goodwill exceeds its implied fair value the Company

records an impairment loss equal to the difference ASC Topic 350 also requires that the fair value of

indefinite-lived purchased intangible assets be estimated and compared to the carrying value The

Company recognizes an impairment loss when the estimated fair value of the indefinite-lived

purchased intangible assets is less than the carrying value

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided based on the provisions of ASC Topic 740 Accounting for

Income Taxes to reflect the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of

assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax

rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable

income Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the

amount expected to be realized

The Company adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 740 Accounting For Uncertainty In Income

Taxes-An Interpretation Of ASC Topic 740 Topic 740 Topic 740 contains two-step approach

to recogithing and measuring uncertain tax positions The first step is to evaluate the tax position for

recognition by determining if the weight of available evidence indicates it is more likely than not

that the position will be sustained on audit including resolution of related appeals or litigation

processes if any The second step is to measure the tax benefit as the largest amount which is more

than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement The Company considers many factors

when evaluating and estimating the Compans tax positions and tax benefits which may require

periodic adjustments At December 31 2011 the Company did not record any liabilities for

uncertain tax positions

We have adopted Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes tax position is recognized as

benefit only if it is more likely than not that the tax position would be sustained in tax

examination with tax examination being presumed to occur The amount recognized is the largest

amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized on exnination For tax

positions not meeting the more likely than not test no tax benefit is recorded The adoption of

ASC 740-10-25 had no effect on our condensed financial statements
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/KA PUNTA PERFECTA S.A C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its operating cash balances in banks in San Diego California The Federal

Depository Insurance Corporation FDIC insures accounts at each institution up to $250000

Share-Based Compensation

The Company applies Topic 718 Share-Based Payments Topic 718 to share-based

compensation which requires the measurement of the cost of services received in exchange for an
award of an equity instrument based on the grant-date fair value of the award Compensation cost is

recognized when the event occurs The Black-Scholes option-pricing model is used to estimate the

fair value of options granted

Basic and Diluted Net Loss Per Share

Net loss per share was computed by dividing the net loss by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the period The weighted average number of shares was
calculated by taking the number of shares outstanding and weighting them by the amount of time that

they were outstanding Diluted net loss per share for the Company is the same as basic net loss per
share as the inclusion of common stock equivalents would be antidilutive

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company financial instruments consist primarily of cash afluliate receivable settlement

receivable accounts payable and accrued expenses and debt The carrying amounts of such fimincial

instruments approximate their respective estimated fair value due to the short-term maturities and
approximate market interest rates of these instruments The estimated fair value is not necessarily
indicative of the amounts the Company would realize in current market exchange or from future

earnings or cash flows

The Company adopted ASC Topic 820 Fair Value Measurements ASC Topic 820 which defines
fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure about fair value
measurements The standard provides consistent definition of fair value which focuses on an exit

price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid to transfer
liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date The standard also prioritizes
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/KA PUNTA PER FEC1A S.A di C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

within the measurement of fair value the use of market-based measurements

The three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements is defined as follows

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or

liabilities in active markets

Level inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similarassets and

liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable of the asset or liability other than

quoted prices either directly or indirectly including inputs in markets that are not considered to be

active

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value

measurement

Recent Accountina Pronouncements

ASU 2011-05 Presentation of comprehensive income

ASU 2011-05 was the result of ajoint project with the IASB and amends the guidance in ASC 220
Comprehensive Income by eliminating the option to present components of other comprehensive income

OC1 in the statement of stockholders equity Instead the new guidance now requires entities to present all

nonowner changes in stockholders equity either as single continuous statement of comprehensive income

or as two separate but consecutive statements

All entities that report OCI items will be impacted by the changes in this ASU The components of OCI have

not changed nor has the guidance on when CCI items are reclassified to net income however the

amendments require entities to present all reclassification adjustments from OCI to net income on the face of

the statement of comprehensive income

The amendments to ASC 220 Comprehensive Income included in ASU 2011-05 Presentation of

Comprehensive Income are effective for fiscal years and for interim periods within those fiscal years

beginning after December 15 2011 that is the fiscal year beginning January 2012 for calendar-year
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/KA PUNTA PER FECTA S.A di C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

entities for public entities and for interim and annual periods thereafter The amended guidance must be

applied retrospectively and early adoption is permitted

ASU 2011.04 Amendments to achieve common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements in

U.S GAAP and IFRSs

The amendments inASU 201 1-04 do not modify the requirements for when fair value measurements apply
rather they generally represent clarifications on how to measure and disclose fair value under ASC 820 Fair

Value Measurement including the following revisions

The concepts of highest and best use and valuation premise are relevant only for measuring the fair value of

nonfinancial assets and do not apply to financial assets and liabilities

An entity should measure the fair value of an equity-classified financial instrument from the perspective of

the market participant that holds the instrument as an asset

An entity that holds group of financial assets and financial liabilities whose market risk that is interest

rate risk currency risk or other price risk and credit risk are managed on the basis of the entitys net risk

exposure may apply an exception to the fair value requirements in ASC 820 if certain criteria are met The

exception allows such financial instruments to be measured on the basis of the reporting entitys net rather

than gross exposure to those risks

Premiums or discounts related to the unit of account are appropriate when measuring fair value of an asset

or liability ifmarket participants would incorporate them into the measurement for example control

premium However premiums or discounts related to size as characteristic of the reporting entitys holding

that is blockage factor should not be considered in fair value measurement

The amendments to ASC 820 Fair Value Measurement included in ASU 2011-04 Amendments to Achieve

Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S GAAP and IFRSs are effective

prospectively for public entities for interim and annual periods beginning after December 152011 that is

the quarter ending March 31 2012 for calendar-year entities Early adoption is not permitted for public

entities

ASU 2011-03- Reconsideration of effective control for repurchase aareements

The amendments to ASC 860-10 included in ASU 2011-03 simplified the accounting for financial assets

transferred under repurchase agreements repos and similar arrangements by eIiminiting the transferors

ability criteria from the assessment of effective control over those assets as well as the related implementation

guidance
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Currently under ASC 860-l0-40-24 transferor must meet four criteria to maintain effective control of

securities transferTed in repo and to therefore account for the transfer as secured borrowing rather than

sale One of these criteria states that the transferor must be able to either repurchase or redeem the transferred

securities on substantially the agreed terms even if the transferee is in default This criterion is satisfied only
if the transferor has cash or collateral sufficient to fund substantially the entire cost of purchasing

replacement securities

The amendments in ASh 2011-03 remove this criterion and related implementation guidance from the

Codification thereby reducing the criteria that transferors must satisfy to qualify for secured borrowing

accounting and as result likely reducing the number of transfers accounted for as sales

The amendments to ASC 860-10 Transfers and Servicing included in ASU 2011-03 Reconsideration of

Effective Control for Repurchase Agreements are effective for both public and nonpublic entities

prospectively for new transfers and existing transactions modified as of the first interim or annual period
beginning on or after December 15 2011 that is the fiscal year beginning January 2012 for calendar-year
entities Early adoption is not permitted

ASLJ 2011-02 FASB amends creditor troubled debt restructuriun auidance

This bulletin discusses ASh 2011-02 which was issued by the FASB to provide creditors with additional

guidance in evaluating whether restructuring of debt is troubled debt restructuring The new guidance
does not amend the guidance for debtors it is generally effective for public entities in the quarter ended

September30 2011

ASU 2011-01 Troubled debt restructuring disclosur for oublic-entitv creditors deferred

The FASB issued Accounting Standards Undate ASUI 2011-01 Deferral of the Effective Date of
Disclosures about Troubled Debt Restructurings in Update No 2010-20 which temporarily defers the date

when public-entity creditors are required to provide the new disclosures for troubled debt restructurings in

ASU 2010-20 Disclosures about the Credit Quality of Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit

Losses The deferred effective date will coincide with the effective date for the clarified guidance about what
constitutes

troubled debt restructuring which the Board is currently deliberating The clarified guidance is expected to

apply for interim and annual periods ending after June 15 2011

When providing the new disclosures under ASU 20 10-20 public entities would be required to retrospectively

apply the clarified guidance on what constitutes troubled debt restructuring to restructurings occurring on or
after the beginning of the year in which the proposed clarified guidance is adopted
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FIICA PUNTA PERFECTA S.A C.V

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may

impact its condensed financial statements and does not believe that there are any other new

accounting pronouncements that have been issued that might have material impact on its financial

position or results of operations

NOTE 4- STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

The Company has 10000000 shares of preferred stock par value SO.00l authorized None are issued or

outstanding as of December31 2010 and 2011

The Company has 1000000000 shares of common stock authorized During 2010 the Company issued

55100000 shares of common stock to effect the reverse acquisition of its now 99% owned Mexican

subsidiary corporation Punta Perfects S.A de C.V During 2010 the Company issued 11958093 shares of

common stock in exchange for $101000 in cash used for working capital and small acquisitions See above

note concerning recapitalization as result of the reverse acquisition with Punts Perfects

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 11640000 shares of common stock in

exchange for $395850 in cash. The Company also issued 24.0000 shares valued $12000 to acquire

Wazzuu Inc in January 201 land 750000 shares valued at $37500 to acquire certain intangible assets in

February 2011 Also in February 2011 the Company agreed to issue total of 3490000 shares over an 18

month period for services to be rendered over that time period As of December 312011 the Company had
issued 1150000 shares of this total valued at S57500 During the second quarter of 2011 the Company
issued 150000 shares of common stock in exchange for services valued at $7500 or $0.05 per share

During the second quarter the Company issued 9592 shares to complete the reverse stock split in May 2010
During the third quarter of 2011 the Company repurchased 5000000 shares of common stock in exchange
for $50000 the same price that they had been sold for

At December 31 2011 and December 31 2010 the Company had 78866680 and 68894061 shares issued

and outstanding respectively

NOTE 5-INCOME TAXES

The Company adopted ASC Topic 740 which requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets

for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statement or tax

returns Under this method deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the difference between

financial statements and tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in

which the differences are expected to reverse Temporary differences between taxable income reported for

financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes are insignificant
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For income tax reporting purposes the Companys aggregate unused net operating losses approximate
$720000 which expire in various years through 2030 subject to limitations of Section 382 of the Internal

Revenue Code as amended The Company has provided valuation reserve against the full amount of the net operating
loss benefit becaus in the opinion of management based upon the earning histoy of the Company it is more likely than not that
the benefits will not be realized

Under the Tax Reform Act of 1986 the benefits from net operating losses carried forward may be impaired
or limited on certain circumstances Events which may cause limitations in the amount of net operating
losses that the Company may utilize in any one year include but are not limited to cumulative ownership
changes of more than 50% over three-year period The impact of any
limitations that may be imposed for figure issuance of equity securities including issuances with respect to

acquisitions have not been determined

The difference between income tax expense computed by applying the federal statutory corporate tax rate and
actual income tax expense is as follows

December3l2OlI December3l2010

statutosy federal income tan rate 34.00 34.00
State income taxes andother

5.50 5.50

Valuation allowance 39.50 39.50
Effective tax rate

Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of income and expenses for the financial reporting
purposes and for tax purposes The tax effect of these temporary differences

representing deferred tax asset and liabilities result
principally from the following

NOTE 6- DEBT

The Company had three loans outstanding The first is unsecured in the amount of $35000 year maturity 6% interest rate
principal and interest dn at maturity date The second is secured by the short-term investment property in the amount of
51137502 year maturity interest rate with $853 monthly payments The third is line of credit secured by the short-term
investment property in the amount of $100000 year maturity 10% interest rate principal and interest due at maturity date
These loana were paid off in the first quarter of 201 when the Company sold the short-term investmcnt property During the first

quarter 2011 the Compasy received short-term loan of $20000 which was repaid in the second quarter

In addition the CEO of he Company has loaned the Company approximately $357044 for working capital purposes The loan is

payable on demand and currently hai no other terms or interest rate
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NOTE 7- INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The Company purchased property from foreclosure with total to-date investment of 195066 inclusive of $15000 deposit for

needed repairs This property was sold in the first quarter for net gain ofSIOO983

NOTE 8- ACQUISITIONS

On January 2011 the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed corporation which had contributed to it by its

founder certain intellectual property including social media networking website The cast of the acquisition was SI 0.500 in cash

and 240000 shares of common stock valued at $12000 In addition there was $27500 of related acquisition costs consisting of

legal and professional fees and other miscellaneous costs related to the acquisition of Wazzuu Inc

In Febniary 2011 the Company acquired certain intangible assets including several well followed websites in the North Central

Midwest US for 750000 shares of common stock valued at $37500

NOTE REVERSE ACQUISITION

On June 2010 the Company issued 55000000 shares of its common stock par value 50.001 per share Common Stock to

effect the acquisition of 99% of the issued and outstanding equity shares of Punts Perfects S.A de CV Mexican corporation

Punts which owns the Punts Perfects project in Baja Mexico that had an appmised value of approximately $5000000 The

company has valued the asset at $450000 based on the value of the property at the time of acquisition The Company has reviewed

the value as of December 312011 and hu determined no impairment is necessary The Company Punts flnanciala consists of only

the land acquired and two buildings located on the land There is no other assets or liabilities associated with this acquisition The

financiaLs for Punts are included in the presented flnancials statements for the Company

As past of the Punts acquisition the Company owns approximately 10 acres of land in the Los Cabos area of Baja Mexico and has

contract to purchase as additional approximately 4$ acres of land in La Paz Mexico In early 2010 the Company developed

plan to develop this land using its real estate development subsidiary with the ides of building and marketing sinaI luxury resort

homes called Small Luxury Villas SLV on fractional sometimes called time share or time interval ownership basis This

division Punts Perfects S.A de C.V is Mexican corporation which owns the Los Cabos area land and has the contract to

purchase the additional land When that unit or units axe completed the Company will be obligated topsy the contractor for its cost

of constriction plus 15% which amount is currently estimated to total approximately $520000 to $575000 No liability for the

amount due to contractor has been accrued as it is not due until the project is finished
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The following is the unsodited balance sheet for Punta at the time of acquisition

PUrITA PERFECTA S.A di C.V

BALANCE SHEET

UNAUDITED

May 31
20S

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land 200000

Construction in Progress 254.006

Total Plupdty and Equpnient 454.006

TOTAL ASSETS $454006

LIABILITIES AND STOCKhOLDERS EQUITY

Accounts Payable -0-

Total Current Liabilities -0-

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Additional Paid in Capital 502512

Accumulated Deficit 48506
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 454006

TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $454006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10- ACQUISITIONS

On January 2011 the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed corporation which had contributed to it by its

founder certain intellectual property including social media networking website The cost of the acquisition was $10500 in cash
md 240000 shares of common stock valued 13400 In addition there was $30201 of related acquisition costs consisting of
legal and professional fees and other miscellaneous costs related to the acquisition of Wazzuu Inc

In February 201 the Company acquired certain intangible assets including several well followed websites in the North Central
Midwest US for 750.000 shares of common stock valued at $37500 In addition the Company incurred additional $33300 of
acquisition costs related to the purchase Costs included legal and professional fees and other miscellaneous related costs

NOTE II- GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT AND OThER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard eFASB Accounting Standards Codification ASC Topic
350 Godwijj and Other Insangibl Assets effective July 2002 In accordance with ASC Topic 350 Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets goodwill which represents the excess of the purchas price and related costs over the value assigned to net

tangible and identifiable intangible assets of businesses acquired and accounted for under the purchase method acquired in
business combinations us assigned to reporting units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination as of the

acquisition date Under this standard goodwill and intangibles with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized The Company
assesses goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually during the fourth quarter or more frequently if
events and circumstance indicate impairment may have occurred in accordanc with ASC Topic 350 If the carrying value of
reporting units goodwili exceeds its implied fair value the Company records an impairment loss equal to the difference ASC
Topic 350 also require that the fair value of indefinite-lived purchased intangible assets be estimated and compared to the carrying
value The Company recognizes an impairment loss when the estimated fair value of the indefinite-lived purchased intangible
assets is less than the carrying value

The company impaired its goodwill from its acquisitions in 2011 and recorded an impairment of approximately $124901 during
the year ended December 312011

On January 2011 the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed corporation which owned certain intellectual

property including social media networking website The cost of the acquisition was approximately $54101 in stock issued and
cash paid for the Company and acquisition costs The Company subsequently stopped using the Wazzuu.conr web site and started

new web site called WaZiUo.com The entire acquisition price was written off as impairment to goodwill

On February 21 2011 the Company purchased certain intangible assets including several well followed websites in the North
Central US of 3D Live Inc Minnesota corporation for 750000 shares of Common Stock valued at 537500 In addition the
Company incurred additional $33300 of acquisition costs related to the purchase Cost included legal and professional fees and
other miscellaneous related costs The entire purchase price was written off as impairment to goodwill
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/K/A PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

CONSOLiDATED BALANCE SHEET

September 30 December31

2012 2011

RESTATED RESTATED
ASSETS

Currcnt Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 117.013 219.422

Accounts Receivable

Total CurrentAsseta 117.013 219422

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT net 44.338 8177
Other Assets

IntangibLe Assets-Net of Amortization 9000 25000
Land 200000 200000
Constiuction in Pmgrcss 256.006 256006
Total Other Assets 475006 481006

TOTAL ASSETS 636357 708605

LIABILITiES AND STOCKHOLDERS EOUITY
Accounts Payable 53737 55179
Notes Payable 57579
Due to Related Party 357.044 357044
Total Current Liabilities

468.360 412223

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Common stock 8.001 par value 200000000 shares authorized 83197680

and 78866680 shares issued and outstanding at September 302012 and

December31 2011 respectively 83198 78866
Additional Paid in Capital l116617 938211
Accumulated Deficit

1.031.818 720.695
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 167997 296382
TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 636357 708605

See accompanying notes to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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Ilvss Months Ended

30.2012

Nine Months Ended

.._.. Scptqmber3Q.2011 Sepsstnberjo.2012 SeptencvJO20II

11.600
23.973 49113

.532 1942

2.045 11033 49.513

44476 9339 320.773 537.457

132421 193.319 302742 417U2

3750 7.300 11230 15612

23
2.569 3.063

13.127 7.300 5351 12619

136133 100119 311123 500261

136153 1100.119 31I.123 1500.261

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12030427 74.251.611 10.609.476 74.251.614



STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/K/A PUNTA PERFECTA S.A di C.V

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

September 30 2012

RESTATED
September 30 2011

RESTATED

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITiES

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcil net loss to net cash used in operehnS activities

Stock issued for services

Depreciation an ainortiastion expense

Changes in ope.Ug assets and liabilities

Decrees Increase in wets

Intanbible ml
Prepaid Expemes and Deposits

Increase Decrease In 1kb lilIes

Accounts payable and accnsed expenses

5.1. of proputy nut of notes pay.bI

Net Cash Used In Operning Activities

Cash Flow from lnvestmg Activities

Fixed Asset Purchased

Net Cash Used In Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuanc.of stock

Sale of Investment Proporty

Proceeds from note pay.bI

P.u.da from notes payablo.relakd party

Net Cash Provided byUsed In Financing Activities

NF INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF PERIOD

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH ACTIVITIES

Common Stock Issued for Wanuu acquisition

Common Stack Issued for Intangible Asset Acquisition

See aconaipanying we to the uitsudited Condensed Consolhkied Financial Staannsnts

12.000

37.500

311.123 500.261

15000 65.000

6.000

2.000

1442 123276

291.565 560537

36161 30.002

36.161 30.002

167.738

57.579

225317

102409

219.422

117013

345.850

201709

247050
377043

684552

94013

52.151

146164
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STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
FIKJA PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
RESTATED

Balance -December 2009

Common Stock

Shates Amount

15

Additional Paid

in Capital

502.512

Total

Stockholdeoi

Accumulated Deficiency

Deficit Equity

63.431 439.081

Issuance of common stock for

rcvene acquisition

Issuance of common stock foe

cash proceeds

Issuance of common stock foe

recapitalization after rovens

acquisition

Net lou

Balance -December 31.2010

Stock issued for services to

consultants and employees

Stock issued for acquisitions

Issuance of common stock for

cash proceeds

Net loss

Balance -December 31.2011

Issuance of common stock foe

cash

Stock issued fin service to

consultants and employees

Net loss

Balance-September 302012

80767 78931

92.628

487.833 77128

Se accompanying notes to ths unaudfted Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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22954

89042

55.100.000 55.100

11958093 1195

181596 1836

68894061 68894

1.300000

1079592

1.300

1079

32146

101.000

92.628

479599

65000

49500

345830

643567

7593027 7593

63700

48421

338237

643367

78866680 7866 938231 720695 29632

4033000 4032 163706 167738

300000 300 14700 15000

311123 311123

83197680 83.198 1116617 1031818 187997



STRATEGIC GLOBAL INVESTMENTS INC
F/KM PUNTA PERFECT S.A de C.V

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note SUMMARY OF COMPANY BUSINESS

The Company Strategic Global Investments inc is Delaware chartered corporation
which conducts business from its headquarters in San Diego CA it was formed on
December 1985 as Florida chartered corporation On August 26 2008 the

Company was reincorporatcd under the laws of the State of Delaware On May 17 2010
the Company changed its name from American Consolidated Laboratories Inc to

Strategic Global Investments Inc

Strategic Global Investments Inc STBV is engaged in producing and streaming live

video shows and other
corporate media products from its San Diego studios in cost

efficient manner that other studios cannot match due to our cutting edge video/audio

technology STBV also has remote video/audio capabilities from other venues such as

restaurants counsel meetings and many other venues that can stream seamlessly directly

to the Internet

NOTE 2- GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company
will continue as going concern The Companys financial position and operating results

raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as going concern as

reflected by the net loss of 51032107 accumulated through September 30 2012 The

ability of the Company to continue as going concern is dependent upon commencing
operations developing sales and obtaining additional capital and flnancing The financial

statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is

unable to continue as going concern The Company is currently seeking additional

capital to allow it to continue to develop and grow its online business operations

NOTE 3- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTiNG POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Company prepares its condensed financial statements in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America Significant accounting policies are as follows

Principles of Consolidations

All inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in

consolidation
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F/KA PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of Estimates

The preparation of condensed financial statements in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States OAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities iithe disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities known to exist

as of the date the condensed financial statements are published and iii the

reported aniount of net sales and expenses recognized during the periods

presented Adjustments made with respect to the use of estimates often relate to

improved information not previously available Uncertainties with respect to such

estimates and assumptions are inherent in the preparation of condensed financial

statements accordingly actual results could differ from these estimates

These estimates and assumptions also affect the reported amounts of revenues

costs and expenses during the reporting period Management evaluates these

estimates and assumptions on regular basis Actual results could differ from

those estimates

Cash and Cash Eauivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of

year ended or less to be cash equivalents Cash equivalents include cash on hand

and cash in the bank

ProDertv and Eauioment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated over the estimated

useful lives of the assets using principally the straight-line method When items

are retired or otherwise disposed of income is charged or credited for the

difference between net book value and proceeds realized thereon Ordinary

maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred and replacements and

betterments are capitalized
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The range of estimated useful lives used to calculate depreciation for principal
items of property and equipment arc as follow

Asset Category Depreclatlon/ Amortization Period

Furniture and Fixture
years

Office equipment
years

Leasehold improvements
years

Prooertv Evaluations

Management of the Company will periodically review the net carrying value of its

properties on property-by-property basis These reviews will consider the net

realizable value of each property to determine whether permanent impairment in

value has occurred and the need for any asset write-down An impairment loss will

be recognized when the estimated future cash flows undiscounted and without

interest expected to result from the use of an asset are less than the canying
amount of the asset Measurement of an impairment loss will be based on the

estimated fair value of the asset if the asset is expected to be held and used

Although management will make its best estimate of the factors that affect net

realizable value based

on current conditions it is reasonably possible that changes could occur in the near
term which could adversely affect managements estimate of net cash flows

expected to be generated from its assets and necessitate asset impairment write-

downs

Asset retirement obligations

The Company plans to recognize liabilities for statutozy contractual or legal

obligations including those associated with the reclamation of properties and any
plant and equipment when those obligations result from the acquisition

construction development or nonnal operation of the assets Initially liability
for an asset retirement obligation will be recognized at its fair value in the period
in which it is incurred Upon initial recognition of the liability the corresponding
asset retirement cost will be added to the carrying amount of the related asset and
the cost will be amortized as an expense over the economic life of the asset using
either the unit-of-production method or the straight-line method as appmpriate
Following the initial recognition of the asset retirement obligation the carrying
amount of the liability will be increased for the passage of time and adjusted for
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changes to the amount or timing of the underlying cash flows needed to settle the

obligation

lmoairmcnt of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with ASC Topic 360 long-lived assets such as property plant and

equipment and purchased intangibles are reviewed for impairment whenever

events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset

may not be recoverable Goodwill and other intangible assets are tested for

impairment Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by

comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future

cash flows expected to be generated by the asset If the carrying amount of an

asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows an impairment charge is recognized

by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of

the asset

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard FASB

Accounting Standards Codification ASC Topic 350 Goodwill and Other

Intangible Assets effective July 2002 In accordance with ASC Topic 350
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets goodwill which represents the excess of

the purchase price and related costs over the value assigned to net tangible

and identifiable intangible assets of businesses acquired and accounted for under

the purchase method acquired in business combinations is assigned to reporting

units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination as of the

acquisition date Under this standard goodwill and intangibles with indefinite

useful lives are no longer amortized The Company assesses goodwill and

indetinite.lived intangible assets for impaimient annually during the fourth

quarter or more frequently it events and circumstances indicate impairment may
have occurred in accordance with

ASC Topic 350 If the carrying value of reporting units goodwill exceeds its

implied fair value the Company records an impairment loss equal to the

difference ASC Topic 350 also requires that the thir value of indefinite-lived

purchased intangible assets be estimated and compared to the canying value The
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Company recognizes an impairment toss when the estimated fair value of the

indefinite-Lived purchased intangible assets is less than the carrying value

Income Thxes

Deferred income taxes are provided based on the provisions of ASC Topic 740
Accounling for Income Taxes to reflect the tax consequences in future years of
differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial

reporting amounts based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to

the penods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable

income Valuation allowances are established when necessaiy to reduce deferred

tax assets to the amount expected to be realized

The Company adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 740 Accounting For
Uncertainty In Income Taxes-An Interpretation Of ASC Topic 740 Topic
740 Topic 740 contains two-step approach to recognizing and measuring
uncertain tax positions The first step is to evaluate the tax position for

recognition by determining if the weight of available evidence indicates it is more
likely than not that the position will be sustained on audit including resolution of
related appeals or litigation processes if any The second step is to measure the tax

benefit as the largest amount which is more than 50% likely

of being realized upon ultimate settlement The Company considers many factors

when evaluating and estimating the Companys tax positions and tax benefits
which may require periodic adjustments At December 312011 the Company did

not record any liabilities for uncertain tax positions

We have adopted Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes tax position is

recognized as benefit only if it is more likely than not that the tax position
would be sustained in tax examination with tax exanaintion being presumed
to occur The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater
than 50% likely of being realized on examination For tax

positions not meeting the more
likely than not test no tax benefit is recorded

The adoption of ASC 740-10-25 had no effect on our condensed financial

statements

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its operating cash balances in banks in Carlsbad
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California The Federal Depository Insurance Corporation FDIC insures

accounts at each institution up to $250000

Share-Based Comacnsafton

The Company applies Topic 718 Share-Based Payments Topic 718 to share-

based conpensation which requires the measurement of the cost of services

received in exchange for an award of an equity instrument based on the grant-date
fair value of the award Compensation cost is recognized when the event occurs
The Black-Scholes option-pricing model is used to estimate the fair value of

options granted

Basic and Diluted Net Loss Per Share

Net loss per share was computed by dividing the net loss by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period The weighted average
number of shares was calculated by taking the number of shares outstanding and

weighting them by the amount of time that they were outstanding Diluted net loss

per share forthe Company is the same as basic net loss per share as the inclusion

of common stock equivalents would be antidilutive

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company financial instruments consist primarily of cash affiliate receivable

settlement receivable accounts payable and accrued expenses and debt The
carrying amounts of such financial instruments approximate their respective
estimated fair value due to the short-term maturities and approximate market
interest rates of these instruments The estimated fair value is not necessarily
indicative of the amounts the Company would realize in current market

exchange or from future earnings or cash flows

The Company adopted ASC Topic 820 Fair Value Measurements ASC Topic
820 which defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value
and expands disclosure about fair value measurements The stndrd provides
consistent definition of fair value which focuses on an exit

price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid to transfer liability in

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The
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standard also prioritizes within the measurement of fair value the use of market-

based measurements

The three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements is defined as follows

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices unadjusted for identical assel

liabilities in active markets

Level inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar

assets and liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable of the

asset or liability other than quoted priCes either directly or indirectly including

inputs in markets that are not considered to be active

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant

to the fair value measurement

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current period

presentation for comparative purposes

Recent Axountin2 Pronouncements

ASU 2011-05 Presentation of comprehensive income

ASU 2011-05 was the result ofajoint project with the LASB and amends the guidance in

ASC 220 Comprehensive Income by eliminating the option to present components of
other comprehensive income OCI in the statement of stockholders equity Instead the

new guidance now requires entities to present all nonowner changes in stockholders

equity either as single continuous statement of comprehensive income or as two
separate but consecutive statements

All entities that report OCI items will be impacted by the changes in this ASU The
components of OCI have not changed nor has the guidance on when CCI items are

reclassified to net income however the amendments require entities to present all

reclassification adjustments from OCI to net income on the face of the statement of

comprehensive income

The amendments to ASC 220 Comprehensive Income included in ASU 2011-05
Presentation of Comprehensive Income are effective for fiscal years and for interim
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periods within those fiscal years beginning after December IS 2011 that is the fiscal

year beginning January 2012 for calendar-year

entities for public entities and for interim and annual periods thereafter The amended

guidance must be applied retrospectively and early adoption is permitted

ASU 2011-04 Amendments to achieve common fair value measurement and disclosure

requirements in U.S GAAP and IFRSs

The amendments in ASU 2011-04 do not modify the requirements for when fair value

measurements apply rather they generally represent clarifications on how to measure

and disclose fair value under ASC 820 Fair Value Measurement including the following
revisions

The concepts of highest and best use and valuation premise are relevant only for

measuring the fair value of nonfinancial assets and do not apply to financial assets and

liabilities

An entity should measure the fair value of an equity-classified financial inslrwnent from

the perspective of the market participant that holds the instrument as an asset

An entity that holds group of financial assets and financial liabilities whose market
risk that is interest rate risk currency risk or other price risk and credit risk are

managed on the basis of the entitys net risk exposure may apply an exception to the fair

value requirements in ASC 820 if certain criteria are met The exception allows such
financial instruments to be measured on the basis of the reporting entitys net rather than

gross exposure to those risks

Premiums or discounts related to the unit of account are appropriate when measuring
fair value of an asset or liability if market participants would incorporate them into the

measurement for example control premium However premiums or discounts related

to size as characteristic of the reporting entitys holding that is blockage factor
should not be considered in fair value measurement

The amendments to ASC 820 Fair Vahie Measurement included in ASU 2011-04
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disdosure

Requirements in U.S GAAP and IFRSs are effective

prospectively for public entities for interim and annual periods beginning after December
15 2011 that is the quarter ending March 312012 for calendar-year entities Early
adoption is not permitted for public entities
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ASU 2011-03 Reconsideration of effective control for renurchase a3reemcnts

The amendments to ASC 860-10 included in ASU 2011-03 simplified the accounting for

financial assets transferred under repurchase agreements repos and similar

arrangements by eliminating the transferors ability criteria from the assessment of

effective control over those assets as well as the related implementation guidance

Currently under ASC 860-10-40-24 transferor must meet four criteria to maintain

effective control of securities transferred in repo and to therefore account for the

transfer as secured borrowing rather than sale One of these criteria states that the

transferor must be able to either repurchase or redeem the transferred securities on

substantially the agreed terms even if the transferee is in default This criterion is

satisfied only if the transferor has cash or collateral sufficient to fund substantially the

entire cost of purchasing replacement securities

The amendments in ASU 2011-03 remove this criterion and related implementation

guidance from the Codification thereby reducing the criteria that transferors must satisfy

to qualify for secured borrowing accounting and as result likely reducing the number
of transfers accounted for as sales

The amendments to ASC 860-10 Transfers and Servicing included in ASU 2011-03
Reconsideration of Effective Control for Repurchase Agreements are effective for both

public and nonpublic entities prospectively for new transfers and existing transactions

modified as of the first interim or annual period beginning on or after December 15 2011

that is the fiscal year beginning January 12012 for calendar-year entities Early

adoption is not permitted

ASU 2011-02 FASB amends creditor troubled debt restncturin Quidance

This bulletin discusses ASU 2011-02 which was issued by the FASB to provide creditors

with additional guidance in evaluating whether resmicturing of debt is troubled debt

restructuring The new guidance does not amend the guidance for debtors It is generally

effective for public entities in the quarter ended September 302011

ASU 2011-01- Troubled debt restructuring disclosures for nublic-entitv creditors

deferred

The FASB issued Accounting Standards Update AStfl 2011-01 Deferral of the

Effective Date of Disclosures about Troubled Debt Restructunngs in Update No.2010-
20 which temporarily defers the date when public-entity creditors are required to provide
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the new disclosures for troubled debt
restrucnirings in ASIJ 2010-20 Disclosures about

the Credit Quality of Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses The
deferred effective date will coincide with the effective date for the clarified guidance
about whit constitutes

troubled debt
restructuring which the Board is currently deliberating The clarified

guidance is expected to apply for interim and annual periods ending after June 15 2011

When providing the new disclosures under ASU 2010-20 public entities would be

required to retrospectively apply the clarified guidance on what constitutes troubled

debt restructuring to restructurings occurring on or after the beginning of the year in

which the proposed clarified guidance is adopted

The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in

effect and that may impact its condensed financial statements and does not believe

that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that

might have material impact on its financial position or results of operations

NOTE 4- STOCKHOLDERS EQUiTY

The Company has 10000000 shares of preferred stock par value $0.001 authorized
None are issued or outstanding as of December 31 2010 and 2011

The Company has 1000000000 shares of common stock authorized During 2010 the

Company issued 55100000 shares of common stock to effect the reverse acquisition of
its now 99% owned Mexican subsidiary corporation Punts Perfecta S.A de C.V During
2010 the Company issued 11958093 shares of common stock in exchange for $101000
in cash used for working capital and small acquisitions See above note concerning
recapitalization as result of the reverse acquisition with Punta Perfects

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 11640000 shares of
common stock in exchange for S395850 in cash The Company also issued 24.0000
shares valued at $12000 to acquire Wazzuu Inc in January 201 land 750000 shares
valued at S37500 to acquire certain intangible assets in February 2011 Also in February
2011 the Company agreed to issue total of 3490000 shares over an 18 month period
for services to be rendered over that time period As of December 312011 the Company
had issued 1150000 shares of this total valued at $57500 During the second quarter of

2011 the Company issued 150000 shares of common stock in exchange for services

valued at $7500 or $0.05 per share During the second quarter the Company issued

9592 shares to complete the reverse stock split in May 2010 During the third quarter of

2011 the Company repurchased 5000000 shares of common stock in exchange for

$50000 the same price that they had been sold for
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September 30 2012 the Company had 78866680 and 83197680 shares issued and

outstanding respectively

NOTE 5-INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes benefits arc provided for certain income and expenses which are

recognized in different periods for tax and financial reporting purposes The Company
had net operating loss carry-forwards for income tax purposes of approximately
$1025000 expiring beginning December 31 2015 Deferred tax assets are reduced by
valuation allowance if in the opinion of management it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized Managements valuation

procedures consider projected utilization of deferred tax assets prospectively over the

next several years and

continually evaluate new circumstances surrounding the future realization of such assets
The difference between income taxes and the amount computed by applying the federal

statutory tax rate to the loss before income taxes is due to an increase in the deferred tax

asset valuation allowance The valuation allowance at September 30 2012 is 1000/.

NOTE 6-DEBT

The Company had three loans outstanding The first is unsecured in the amount of

$35000 year maturity 6% interest rate principal and interest due at maturity date The
second is secured by the short-term investment

property in the amount of Si 13750 year
maturity 9% interest rate with $853 monthly payments The third is line of credit
secured by the shod-term investment property in the amount of $100000 year
maturity 10% interest rate principal and interest due at maturity date These loans were
paid off in the first quarter of 2011 when the Company sold the short-term investment

property During the first
quaiter 2011 the Company received short-term loan of

$20000 which was repaid in the second quarter

The Company also has two notes outstanding to individuals The notes are for $50000
and S7500 and carry an interest rate of 6% and 10%

respectively Total outstanding as of

September 30 2012 including interest is $57579 for the two notes payable The loan
for $7500 was paid back with interest in October2012

In addition the CEO of the Company has loaned the Company approximately $357044
for working capital purposes The loan is payable on demand and currently has no other

terms or interest rate
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NOTE 7-INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The Company purchased property from foreclosure with total to-date investment of

$1 96709 inclusive of 15000 deposit for needed repairs This property was sold in the

first quarter of 201 for net gain ofSIOO983

NOTE 8-ACQUISITIONS

On January 2011 the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed

corporatioa which had contributed to it by its founder certain intellectual property

including social media networking website The cost of the acquisition was S10500 in

cash and 240000 shares of common stock valued at 12000 In addition there was
$27500 of related acquisition Costa consisting of legal and professional fees and other

miscellaneous costs related to the acquisition of Wazzuu Inc

In February 2011 the Company acquired certain intangible assets including several well
followed websites in the North Central Midwest US for 750000 shares of common stock

valued at $37500

NOTE 9- R.EVERSE ACQUISiTION

On June 2010 the Company issued 55000000 shares of its common stock par value
50.00

per share Common Stock to effect the
acquisition of 99% of the issued and

outstanding equity shares of Punts Perfects S.A de C.V Mexican corporation

PuntaJ which owns the Punts Perfecta project in Baja Mexico that had an appraised
value of approximately $5000000 The company has valued the asset at 5450000 based

on the value of the property at the time of acquisition The Company has reviewed the

value as of December 31 2011 and has determined no impairment is necessary The
Company Punts financials consists of only the land acquired and two buildings located

on the land There is no other assets or liabilities associated with this acquisition The
financials for Punta are included in the presented financials statements for the Company

As part of the Punts acquisition the Company owns approximately 10 acres of land in the

Los Cabos area of Baja Mexico and has contract to purchase an additional

approximately 48 acres of land in La Paz Mexico In early 2010 the Company
developed plan to develop this land using its real estate development subsidiary with
the idea of building and marketing small luxury resort homes called Small Luxury VillasSLy on fractional sometimes called time share or time interval ownership basis
This division Punts Perfects S.A de C.V is Mexican corporation which owns the Los
Cabos area land and has the contract to purchase the additional land When that unit or
units are completed the Company will be obligated topsy the contractor for its cost of

construction plus 15% which amount is
culTently estimated to total approximately
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$520000 to $575000 No liability for the amount due to contractor has been accrued as it

is not due until the project is finished

The following is the unaudited balance sheet for Punta at the time of acquisition

PUNTA PERFECTA S.A de C.V

BALANCE SHEET

UNAUDITED
May31
2010

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 200000

Construction in Progress 254006

Total Property and Equipment 454006

TOTAL ASSETS $454006

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EOUITY

Accounts Payable -0-

Total Current Liabilities -0-

COMMI1MENTS AND CONTINGENCIES -0-

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Additional Paid in Capital 502512

Accumulated Deficit 48506
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 454006

TOTAL UABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $454006
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NOTE 10- ACQUISITIONS

On Januaiy 2011 the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed

corporation which had contributed to it by its founder certain intellectual property

including social media networking websita The cost of the acquisition was $10500 in

cash and 240000 abates of common stock valued at $13400 In addition there was

$30201 of related acquisition costa consisting of legal and professional feei and other

miscellaneous costs related to the acquisition of Wazzuu Inc

In Februaiy 2011 the Company acquired certain intangible assets including several well

followed websites in the North Central Midwest US for 750000 shares of common stock

valued at $37500 In addition the Company incurred additional $33300 of acquisition

costs related to the purchase Costs included legal and professional fees and other

miscellaneous related costs

NOTE 11- GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard FASB
Accounting Standards Codification ASC Topic 350 Goodwill and Other Intangible

Assets effective July 2002 In accordance with ASC Topic 350 Goodwill and

Other Intangible Assets goodwill which represents the excess of the purchase price and

related costs over the value assigned to net tangible and identifiable intangible assets of

businesses acquired and accounted for under the purchase method acquired in business

combinations is assigned to reporting units that are expected to benefit from the synergics

of the combination as of the acquisition date Under this standard goodwill and

intangibles with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized The Company assesses

goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually during the fourth

quarter or more frequently if events and circwnstances indicate inipainnent may have

occurred in accordance with ASC Topic 350 If the carrying value of

reporting units goodwill exceeds its implied fair value1 the Company records an

impairment loss equal to the difference ASC Topic 350 also requires that the fair value

of indefinite-lived purchased intangible assets be estimated and compared to the carrying

value The Company recognizes an impairment loss when the estimated fair value of the

indefinite-lived purchased intangible assets is Less than the carrying value

The company unpaired its goodwill from its acquisitions in 2011 and recorded an

impairment of approximately $124901 during the year ended December 312011
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On January 201% the Company acquired Wazzuu Inc then newly formed

corporation
which owned certain intellectual property including social media

networking website The cost of the acquisition was approximately S54 101 in stock

issued and cash paid for the Company and acquisition costs The Company subsequently

stopped using the Wazzuu.com web site and started new web site called WaZillo.com

The entire acquisition price was written off as impairment to goodwill

On February 21 2011 the Company purchased certain intangible assets including

several well followed websites in the North Central US of 3D Live Inc Minnesota

corporation for 7O0OO shares of Common Stock valued at S37500 In addition the

Company incurred additional S33300 of acquisition costs related to the purchase Costs

included legal and professional fees and other miscellaneous related costs The entire

purchase price was written off as impairment to goodwill
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